
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

March 11, 2020 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
4:00 p.m. Tour of Taft College Cafeteria 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 11, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 

Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  
 F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS   
 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held February 12, 2020  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution 2019/20-15 – In Memoriam of Dr. David 
Cothrun   

 
B. Request for Approval – Dedication of Center for Independent Living (CIL) Lobby in 

Memoriam of Dr. David Cothrun  
 

C. Request for Approval – Solar Project – Proposal for Construction Materials Testing 
and Inspection Services from BSK Associates; Estimate $25,751 
  

D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review  
 

 BP #2015 – Student Member(s)  
 BP #2305 – Annual Organizational Meeting  
 BP #2310 – Regular Meetings of the Board  
 BP #2320 – Special and Emergency Meetings  
 BP #2350 – Speakers  
 BP #2355 – Decorum  
 BP #2360 – Minutes  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 11, 2020 
Page 3 
 

 BP #2365 – Recording  
 BP #6620 – Naming of District Facilities and Properties  
 

E. First Reading – Board Policy Review  
 

 BP #3100 – Organizational Structure 
 BP #3200 – Accreditation  
 BP #3280 – Grants  
 BP #3600 – Auxiliary Organizations  
 BP #3710 – Intellectual Property and Copyright  
 BP #3720 – Computer and Network Use  
 BP #7135 – Substitute and Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave   

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – G) 

 
A. Request for Approval – Distance Learning  

  
Social Science Division  
HIST 2202 Western Civilization to 1600  
PSYC 2033 Personal and Social Adjustment  
 
Liberal Arts Division  
SPCH 1511 Public Speaking  
  

B. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
  
Math and Science Division  
DNTL 1054 Clinical Practice  
DNTL 1510 Oral Biology  
DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology  
DNTL 1513 Dental Health Education/Seminar  
DNTL 1514 Introduction to Clinic  
DNTL 2020 Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide  
DNTL 2021 General and Oral Pathology  
DNTL  2024 Clinical Practice I  
DNTL 2026 Nutrition in Dentistry  
DNTL 2130 Periodontics I  
DNTL  2131 Pharmacology  
DNTL 2132 Dental Materials  
DNTL 2135 Community Oral Health I  
DNTL 2243 Clinical Practice III  
DNTL 2244 Community Oral Health II 
ESCI  1520 Introduction to Earth Science Lecture and Laboratory  
PSCI  1520 Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Laboratory  
PHED  1649 Beginning Athletic Training  
PHED  2146 Techniques in Athletic Taping II  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 11, 2020 
Page 4 
 

 
Learning Support Division  
DS  1503 Introduction to Medication Support  
 
English Division  
ENGL 1500  Composition and Reading  
ENGL 1600 Critical Thinking, Literature and Composition  
 
Social Science Division  
HIST 2202 Western Civilization to 1600 
PSYC 2033 Personal and Social Adjustment  
 

C. Request for Approval – Program Revision   
  
Learning Support Division  
Disability Services – Associate in Science  

 
D. Request for Approval – Proposed Fee Increase for TIL Students; Fall 2020 

  
E. Request for Approval – 2020-2021 Residence Hall/Dormitory and Meal Plan Fees  

 
F. Request for Approval – Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Funded or 

Temporary Faculty  
 

G. Request for Approval – 2019/20 Request for Authorization to Transfer Unrestricted 
General Funds to the Futuris Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-
Employment Benefits  
 

H. Request for Approval – Degree Works Upgrade to 5.0.3 for Student Services; 
$81,390.00 

 
I. Request for Approval – Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for 

Actuarial Services; 5/1/20 – 1/31/21; $10,410.00 
 

J. Request for Approval – Barber & Gonzalez Consulting Group Services Contract for 
1-Day Refresher Interest Based Bargaining Training (IBB) on January 14, 2020; 
$2,840.35  

 
K. Request for Approval – Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and Authorization 

for Sale 
 

L. Ratification of the February 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 11, 2020 
Page 5 
 

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignation/Retirement (Appendix II)   

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2020  
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2020 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
25. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 15, 2020, at  
 5:00 p.m. 
 
21. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
22. ADJOURNMENT 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 5, 2020

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Dedication of Center for Independent Living (CIL) Lobby in Memoriam of Dr. David Cothnm

Background:

During his tenure as West Kern Community College District Superintendent/President, Dr.
David Cothrtm was a driving force in the development of the Transition to Independent Living
(TIL) program. Dr. Cothrun supported the dream to develop a program for developmentally
disabled students to leam life skills that would enable them to live on their own as well as equip
them for employment purposes. We genuinely appreciate Dr. Cothrun's vision and dedication
to the TILprogram and are recommending the lobby of the CILbuilding to be dedicated in his
name.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Approved: C V-

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 3,2020

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Taft CollegeSolar Project- Proposal for Construction Materials Testing and Inspection Services
from BSK Associates.

Background:

Materials inspection and testing are required by the Division of the State Architect in order to
meet code requirements and project specifications for the Taft College Solar Project.

BSK has submitted a proposal for testing and inspection services totaling $25,751. This cost will
be paid up front by Taft College, reimbursed by Forefront at the end of the project, and rolled-in
as an offset to the total contracted savings over the course of the 20-year agreement.

The costs from BSKAssociates for materials testing and inspection services are both reasonable
and necessary, and it is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve the attached
proposal.

Terms (if applicable):

The agreement is effective through completion of the solar project.

Expense (if applicable):

Total estimated cost of $25,751.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

$25,751 offset from the contractedsavingsspread out over 20years.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Supermtendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 4, 2020

Submitted by: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11^ 2020

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Review

Backgroxmd:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District

practice.

BP # 2015- Student Member(s)
BP #2305- Annual Organizational Meeting
BP #2310 - Regular Meetings of the Board
BP#2320- Special and Emergency Meetings
BP #2350 - Speakers
BP #2355 - Decorum

BP #2360 - Minutes

BP #2365 - Recording
BP #6620- Naming of District Facilities and Properties

Terms (if applicable);
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

aApproved: L C /O
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February4, 2020

Submitted by: Dr.Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy Review

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and found to be consistent with District
practice.

BP # 3100- Organizational Structure
BP #3200 - Accreditation

BP #3280 - Grants

BP#3600 - Auxiliary Organizations
BP #3710 - Intellectual Property and Copyright
BP #3720 - Computer and Network Use
BP #7135 - Substituteand Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 25,2020

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

OA-
Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Request for Distance Learning Approval

Background:

The following divisions have submitted distance learning requests for liie courses below. The
Distance Learning Committee, as well as the Curriculum and General Education Committee
approved the request.

Social Science Division

Offering these courses in one or more modalities will increase enrollment, accessibility, and
provide flexibility, which vdll benefit more students.

1. HIST 2202 Western Civilization to 1600

2. PSYC 2033 Personal and Social Adjustment

Liberal Arts Division

Offering these courses in one or more modalities will increase enrollment, accessibility, and
provide flexibility, which will benefit more students.

1. SPCH 1511 Public Speaking

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved: L ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

February 25,2020

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Teclmician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update

their courses to ensure tliey meet current standards.

Math & Science Division

The Matli and Science Division has revised tiae following courses as part of the five-year review
cycle:
1. DNTL 1054 Clinical Practice

2. DNTL 1510 Oral Biology
3. DNTL 1511 Oral Radiology
4. DNTL 1513 Dental Health Education/Seminar
5. DNTL 1514 Introduction to Clinic

6. DNTL 2020 Local Anesthesia and Nitrous Oxide

7. DNTL 2021 General and Oral Pathology
8. DNTL 2024 Clinical Practice I

9. DNTL 2026 Nutrition in Dentistry
10. DNTL 2130 Periodontics I

11. DNTL 2131 Pharmacology
12. DNTL 2132 Dental Materials

13. DNTL 2135 Community Oral Health I
14. DNTL 2243 Clinical Practice III

15. DNTL 2244 Community Oral Health II
16. ESCI 1520 Introduction to Earth Science Lecture and Laboratory
17. PSCI 1520 Introduction to Physical Science Lecture and Laboratory
18. PHED 1649 Beginning Athletic Training
19. PHED 2146 Techniques in Athletic Taping II





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 25,2020

Submitted by: Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician Area

Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction lljM

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Program Revision

Background;

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their courses.

Learning Support Division

The program previously listed under Special Education was narrow in scope where a person
might work as a special education aide. Revisions were made to include all disability
services from home assistant to working in independent living center serving individuals
with all disabilities, not just developmental disabilities. Some changes in course selection
allow greater flexibility to students. This request was reviewed and approved by the
Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. Disability Services - Associate in Science

Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
None

Approved
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26,2020

Submitted by: Aaron Markovits

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Proposed fee increase for TIL Students.

Background:

Aportion of the TIL program includes career education. That includes paid internships at
various employers onand off campus. This component isnot funded by the main fimding
source and has historically beenfunded through grantsor as part of room and board. Costs of
the paid internship have risen so we're recommending anincrease from $3,100 peryear to
$3,550 per year starting in Fall 2020. (Students scheduled tograduate in 2021 will continue tobe
charged $3,100 per year).

Terms (if applicable):

ixpense lit applicable):

Fiscal Impact Including Source ofFimds (if applicable): Revenue to support career education
costs incurred in the TILbudget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 5,2020

Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item: Residence Hall/Dormitory and Meal Plan Fees

Background:

Each year residence hall and meal plan fees are reviewed, and student-housing comparisons are
completed. The interest of Taft College is to remain an affordable college option for all students
and to adjust costs for dorms and meals each year as necessary. Compared to other California
Community Colleges offering dorms and a meal plan, Taft College remains very competitive.
This helps to recruit TIL students, student athletes, and other traditional students to attend Taft
College.

After reviewing the residence hall and meal plan costs, and in accordance with the projected
increases presented to the Board of Trustees in 2017, it is recommended to adjust fees for tlie
2020-2021 academic year as outlined below. There is a recommended meal fee increase of $57
per month, totaling $4,361 per year for Ash Street and Cougar Dorm students, and $5,387 per
year for TIL Dorm students. There is no recommended dorm fee increases at this time. Upon
approval, adjustments will be reflected on the 2020-2021 fee schedule.

ASH STREET DORM:

Monthly Rate Yearly Rate

Dorm: (9 months) $254 $2,286

Meals: (34 weeks/646 meals) $456 $3,876

2020-2021 fproiected) Monthly Rate Yearly Rate

Dorm: (9 months) $254 $2,286

Meals: (34 weeks/646 meals) $513 $4,361

TIL DORMS:

2019-2020 fcurrentt Monthly Rate Yearly Rate

Dorm: (11 months) $362 $3,982

Meals: (42 weeks/798 meals) $456 $4,788

2020-2021 (proiected) Monthly Rate Yearly Rate

Dorm: (11 months) $362 $3,982
Meals: (42 weeks/798 meals) $513 $5,387





Date:

Submitted by:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

February 26, 2020

Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant or Categorically Fimded or Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No.
A00201143

A00200950

A00271177

A00277399

Effective Date of Release

6/30/20
5/22/20
5/22/20
6/30/20

Background;

In accordance with EC 87470, subdivision (A)(3),persons may be employed for periods that are
less than a full college year, and may be terminated at the expiration of the contract or specially
funded progi'am without regard to other statutory requirements regarding termination or
contract or regular employees. The effective date of release is the expiration date of tlie contract
for the temporary faculty employee.

Terms (if applicable^
N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!

Approved: ULlj.
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28,2020

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item:

2019/2020 Request for authorization to transfer Unrestricted General Funds to the Futuris
Public Entity Investment Trust Program for Post-Employment Benefits.

Background:

It is hereby requested that the Board of Trustees of West Kern Community College District
authorize the West Kem Community College District's (WKCCD) transfer of $542,001 from the
Unrestricted General Funds into the West Kern Community College District Futuris Public
Entity Investment Trust Program account which is being administered by the Benefit Trust
Company. The District began to fund this irrevocable trust in \he 2009/ 2010 fiscal year in
response to GASB 43 and 45.

The West Kern Community College District Plan is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare
plan administered by the District. The Plan provides medical and dental insurance benefits to
eligible retirees and their spouses.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable);

This item was budgeted for in the 2019/2020 budget.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This proposed transfer is included in the adopted FY2019/2020 WKCCD budget and will be
made prior to the end of FY 2019/2020.

Approved;
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 18,2020 y
Submitted by: Severe Balson Jr, VP of Student Services ^
Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item: Degree Works Upgrade to 5.0.3 for Student Services

Background:

Degree Works is an integral part of the Student Services area that facilitates academic
Counselors/advisors, along with students, the ability to map out their educational journey
through the institution. The current system is currently four versions behind the mainstream
version of 5.0.3 and is out of compliance with ensuring that a course is a degree applicable for the
Course Program of Study (CPoS) federal financial aid rule.

Thiswould be a onetimefixedcostupgrade to the latest versionof DegreeWorksusing third
party higher education business partner SIG.

Business Objectives/Needs:
1) Upgrade to ensure compliance of CourseProgram of Study for Financial Aid
2) Empower internal staff to be able to use software to full potential
3)Reduce dependency upon contractors and vendors to perform day to day system updates
and changes
4) Improve degree audit plan validationfor all degrees to ensure time to degreefor students
5) Improve academic plan development for counselors with Cognos reporting
6) Improvesecurity integration with Active Directory for Single SignOn

SOW Includes:

1) Setup and configuration of a test and production environment
2) New look and feel
3) Training for end and power users
4)Advanced Reporting and integration into the ODS for Cognos and Tableau reporting
5) Tighter security and account management integration with PortalGuard for SSO

Terms Hi applicable); No terms.

Expense fif applicable): $81,390.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
This is goingto be paid out of Financial Aid, GuidedPathways, and Rural Technology funds.

Approved: _
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 18, 2020

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Executive Director, Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services *"^5"
Sub)ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for actuarial services.

Backgroimd:

West Kem Community College District is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) to conduct an actuarial study related to retiree health benefits every two years.
WKCCD has contracted with Total Compensation Systems, Inc. for several years for actuarial
services to comply with the GASB accounting standards 74/75.

The attached consulting services agreement is for actuarial services to comply with GASB
74/75. The actuarial reports from Total Compensation Systems, Inc.will include one full
valuation and one "roll-forward" valuation, and are separated between four employee
classifications.

It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees approve this agreement.

Terms (if applicable^:

The agreement willbe effective beginning May 1,2020, and wiU continue through January 31,
2021, or until all consulting services has been performed.

Expense (if applicable^:

The total expenditures are not to exceed $10,410.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This is a budgeted General Fund expenditure.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 26,2020

Heather del Rosario, Vice President, Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting: Date: March 11,2020

Title of Board Item:

Barber & Gonzalez Consulting Group Services Contract for 1-Day Refresher Interest Based
Bargaining Training (IBB) on January 14,2020.

Background:

Mr. Steve Barber with Barber and Gonzalez Consulting Group has many years of experience
providing IBB training and has been the sole IBB trainer for the District Mr. Barber was asked
to return to provide a one day IBB "refresher training" for new and any returning negotiation
team members for a training held January 14, 2020. It is recommended to approve the contract
between the District and Mr. Steve Barber with Barber and Gonzalez Consulting Group.

Terms (if applicable):
Daily fee for negotiations preparation is $2,600.00. Travel, lodging and material expenses to be
billed at cost.

Expense (if applicable):
Total cost of training invoiced, $2,840.35

Fiscal Impact Includine Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funds for this training will be paid from the Human Resources Budget for consultant expenses.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 27,2020

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director ofFacilities and Planning ^

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services K

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 11, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval - Declaration of Surplus Personal Property and Authorization for Sale

Background:

Board PoUcy 6550allows for the Board of Trustees to declare as surplus such personal property
of the District as is no longer useful for District purposes and to establish a procedure for
disposing of such property in accordance with applicable law. Administrative Procedure 6550
provides that any District personal property authorized for sale as surplus may be disposed of
by way of a public auction conducted by employees of the District. Such property is to be sold
or transferred to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after
payment has been received by the District.

The items on the attached list are no longer useful for District purposes. It is my
recommendation that the Board declare the items on tire attached list as surplus personal
property and authorize their sale in accordance with AP 6550 at a public auction conducted by
employees of the District.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

None.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Thesaleofsurplus personalpropertywould resultin revenues to be used for capitaloutlayor
deferred maintenance in accordance with AP 6550.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78045832 02/01/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0060907        15577     11000   431     5631    65100        2,530.00 
78045833 02/01/2020  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0060933        FEB 20    11000   412     3350    59100       19,694.04 
78045834 02/01/2020  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0060940        874118    11000   431     4312    65500          101.75 
78045835 02/01/2020  A00262852Altenhofel, Kevin              I0060904        010520    35000   360     5710    67701          524.24 
78045836 02/01/2020  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0060967        011420    11000   358     5510    62100        1,000.00 
78045837 02/01/2020  A00200052AP Architects                  I0060912        11649     42350   000     5510    71003       25,052.25 
78045838 02/01/2020  A00315032Bakersfield Decals             I0060938        32505     11000   432     4310    67703        1,299.50 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100          150.00 
78045839 02/01/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0060921        011920    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78045840 02/01/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0060903        12041     11000   432     4316    65100          199.74 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           69.23 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          104.45 
78045841 02/01/2020  A00200145Carney's Office Equipment      I0060909        INV10215  11000   431     5632    65100          374.40 
78045842 02/01/2020  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0060915        50937000  11000   209     4311    04014           58.77 
                                                             I0060958        50932082  11000   209     4311    19011        3,851.47 
78045843 02/01/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0060928        WKP6108   11000   113     6412    67801        1,538.18 
                                                             I0060929        WKB7678   11000   113     4312    67801          555.34 
78045844 02/01/2020  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0060962        69031368  31000   423     4110    69100        7,700.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          241.58 
78045845 02/01/2020  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0060964        00216883  11000   411     5985    67300           40.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           40.00 
78045846 02/01/2020  A00295217Cherry Hill Books & Media      I0060917        151857    31000   423     4110    69100          479.40 
78045847 02/01/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0060914        02/01/20  39000   314     5850    64991          485.99 
78045848 02/01/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0060922        02-01-20  31000   423     5850    69100           97.05 
78045849 02/01/2020  A00300497Content Distributors           I0060924        OR-21475  31000   423     4110    69100        1,410.53 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          100.27 
78045850 02/01/2020  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0060936        W805399   35000   360     5631    67701        1,193.18 
78045851 02/01/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0060963        2713736   31000   423     4310    69100          125.70 
78045852 02/01/2020  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0060946        INV24599  31000   423     4310    69100        3,374.22 
78045853 02/01/2020  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0060956        69792889  32000   422     4410    69400          161.96 
78045854 02/01/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0060950        6-893-00  33428   310     5950    69200            8.38 
                                                                                       33528   310     5950    69200            8.38 
                                                                                       33588   310     5950    69200            8.38 
78045855 02/01/2020  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0060972        4185479   11000   431     4312    65100          175.29 
78045856 02/01/2020  A00200629Grainger                       I0060908        94063520  35827   357     4310    69700          286.74 
78045857 02/01/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0060906        2246576   11000   209     4311    04012          298.08 
78045858 02/01/2020  A00201549Harper Collins Publishers      I0060918        59805584  31000   423     4110    69100          439.73 
                                                             I0060944        59510087  31000   423     4110    69100          879.45 
78045859 02/01/2020  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0060966        INV60388  11000   205     4311    12042          406.55 
78045860 02/01/2020  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0060960        4201884   31000   423     4110    69100        2,229.44 
78045861 02/01/2020  A00200708Kendall/Hunt Publishing Co.    I0060919        12205949  31000   423     4110    69100        1,380.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          167.31 
78045862 02/01/2020  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0060939        576274    11000   431     4310    65100          178.89 
78045863 02/01/2020  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0060961        443482    31000   423     4110    69100        1,038.67 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          160.75 
78045864 02/01/2020  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0060916        47-49209  31000   423     4115    69100        6,088.18 
78045864 02/01/2020  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0060916        47-49209  31000   423     4110    69100        2,824.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          631.90 
78045865 02/01/2020  A00315619Mike the Printer, Inc.         I0060955        77586     12562   202     4310    60103          227.02 
78045866 02/01/2020  A00314755National Book Network          I0060900        11349979  31000   423     4110    69100          615.72 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           20.84 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78045867 02/01/2020  A00201124New Monic Books                I0060901        33307     31000   423     4110    69100          414.40 
78045868 02/01/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0060934        42699194  11000   302     4310    63100          198.68 
78045869 02/01/2020  A00201272Owens, Patricia A.             I0060973        012620    39000   314     5710    64991           20.00 
78045870 02/01/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0060920        01/14/20  31000   423     5830    69100            9.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100          634.58 
78045871 02/01/2020  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0060951        93006104  32000   422     4410    69400          700.90 
78045872 02/01/2020  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0060926        94276951  11000   205     5641    12042          445.21 
                                                             I0060965        91482867  11000   205     5641    12042          281.08 
78045873 02/01/2020  A00309718Ramirez, Ivan                  I0060942        011720    12582   301     5646    67800          450.00 
78045874 02/01/2020  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0060970        130070    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78045875 02/01/2020  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0060945        6421037   31000   423     4310    69100           20.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            9.77 
78045876 02/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0060902        01-09-20  11000   301     5810    64500          104.45 
78045877 02/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0060923        011720    31000   423     4321    69100           23.52 
78045878 02/01/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0060930        01.09.20  11000   113     4310    67801           83.47 
78045879 02/01/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0060931        910899-0  12000   340     4318    64951          123.06 
                                                                                       12000   340     4318    64951          494.24 
                                                                                       12000   340     4318    64951          134.68 
                                                                                       12000   340     4318    64951          748.27 
                                                             I0060932        910895-0  11000   353     4318    64600           73.78 
                                                             I0060935        909245-0  11000   209     4318    49999          134.68 
                                                                                       12495   319     4318    61900          131.12 
                                                             I0060952        909784-0  11000   301     4318    64500          140.24 
78045880 02/01/2020  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0060953        34689     12582   301     5510    67800          680.00 
78045881 02/01/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0060943        27907383  32000   422     4410    69400        8,119.31 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,282.51 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          666.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.41 
78045882 02/01/2020  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0060954        120119    11000   421     5912    67200        1,910.69 
78045883 02/01/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0060913        20-081    11000   432     4312    67703          546.57 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          517.50 
                                                             I0060941        20-077    11000   432     4312    67703          776.77 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          552.00 
78045884 02/01/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0060949        011320    31000   423     7130    69100          720.00 
78045885 02/01/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0060959        0058      11000   302     4110    63100          967.61 
78045886 02/01/2020  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0060948        5568      31000   423     5210    69100          125.00 
78045887 02/01/2020  A00213476Thomson Reuters Barclays       I0060968        84166072  11000   203     4120    61200           82.58 
                                                                                       11000   401     4120    67200           82.58 
                                                                                       11000   301     4120    64500           82.58 
78045888 02/01/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0060925        421393    32000   422     4411    69400           13.93 
78045889 02/01/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0060899        3009952   32000   422     4410    69400        2,223.78 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          180.25 
                                                             I0060957        5783074   32000   422     4410    69400        1,844.68 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
78045890 02/01/2020  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0060910        71865508  35819   357     4310    69700          117.52 
78045891 02/01/2020  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0060905        4053513   11000   431     4312    65100        2,241.86 
78045892 02/01/2020  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0060937        011720    11000   421     5425    67200           64.39 
78045893 02/01/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0060969        01/09/20  33428   310     5810    69200           48.14 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           48.14 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           48.14 
78045894 02/01/2020  A00200360Westec                         I0060927        27104     12582   301     5641    67800        9,900.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78045895 02/01/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0060971        9CX06022  39000   314     5850    64991           97.53 
78045896 02/01/2020  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0060911        012820    11000   401     5990    67200           60.00 
78045897 02/01/2020  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0060947        011520    31000   423     4110    69100        1,294.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.00 
78045898 02/06/2020  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0060986        56066     11000   431     5631    65100        3,489.65 
78045899 02/06/2020  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0060994        50930522  11000   209     4311    04014          414.60 
78045900 02/06/2020  A00289511CCCCISOA                       I0061026        CCC20012  11000   113     5710    67800          439.00 
78045901 02/06/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0060993        1039034   33428   310     4310    69200          128.63 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200          128.62 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200          128.62 
78045902 02/06/2020  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0061012        00221027  11000   202     5985    60100           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5985    67300          115.00 
78045903 02/06/2020  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0060985        266824    11000   358     5642    62100           37.00 
78045904 02/06/2020  A00200240Dept. of Social Services       I0060991        010120    33528   310     5990    69200        1,210.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5990    69200          484.00 
78045905 02/06/2020  A00200760Devine, William M.             I0061017        01/08/20  11000   208     5710    15013        1,288.39 
78045906 02/06/2020  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0061006        90030295  11000   358     5641    62100       20,307.62 
                                                                                       12000   319     5641    63200       20,307.63 
                                                                                       11000   202     5641    60100       19,584.75 
                                                                                       11000   353     5641    64600       43,505.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5641    71004       33,529.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5641    67300       33,779.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801       28,035.00 
78045907 02/06/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0060982        6-907-04  33428   310     5950    69200           24.34 
                                                                                       33528   310     5950    69200           24.34 
                                                                                       33588   310     5950    69200           24.34 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           31.09 
78045908 02/06/2020  A00289687Hyatt Regency Monterey         I0061018        52105378  11000   113     5710    67801          539.83 
78045909 02/06/2020  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0060975        43678056  31000   423     4110    69100          479.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            1.75 
78045910 02/06/2020  A00297328Jenkins, Nicole E.             I0061003        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991            9.78 
78045911 02/06/2020  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0060977        574812    12643   223     4310    09565           77.13 
                                                             I0060987        574613    11000   431     4310    65100          131.92 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          122.45 
78045912 02/06/2020  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0061011        67083     11000   205     4310    12042           13.53 
78045913 02/06/2020  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0061002        012820    11000   209     4311    04011           44.37 
78045914 02/06/2020  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0060981        47-49277  31000   423     4110    69100        1,170.70 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          300.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          189.87 
78045915 02/06/2020           Cancelled Check 
78045916 02/06/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061015        01/02/20  12560   223     5830    09565          342.97 
78045917 02/06/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061016        12/03/19  12560   223     5830    09565          502.89 
78045918 02/06/2020  A00200518Pearson Education              I0061010        7553432   31000   423     4115    69100        2,999.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100       11,172.13 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          469.56 
                                                             I0061014        7529532   31000   423     4110    69100        8,773.65 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          130.20 
78045918 02/06/2020  A00200518Pearson Education              I0061025        7553419   31000   423     4110    69100       26,421.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          127.13 
78045919 02/06/2020  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0060979        92466206  32000   422     4410    69400          812.44 
78045920 02/06/2020  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0061001        012920    11000   411     5710    67300           53.30 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78045921 02/06/2020  A00242395Salazar, Jessica               I0061004        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991           12.88 
78045922 02/06/2020  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0060974        23286     31000   423     4310    69100        1,165.00 
78045923 02/06/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0060978        010320    11000   223     4410    60103           52.98 
78045924 02/06/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061005        12.12.19  11000   205     5641    12042          190.63 
78045925 02/06/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0060976        P-010019  31000   423     5880    69100           29.60 
                                                             I0060992        R-001666  33428   310     5880    69200           26.25 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           26.25 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           26.25 
78045926 02/06/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0060983        911571-0  11000   120     4318    66002          134.69 
                                                             I0060984        911577-0  11000   210     4318    13052          101.88 
                                                                                       11000   210     4318    13052          302.41 
78045927 02/06/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0060980        27908318  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           75.16 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.95 
                                                             I0060988        27907383  33429   310     4410    69250        1,670.88 
78045928 02/06/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061013        4403      12427   210     4110    79002          133.48 
78045929 02/06/2020  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0061021        012720    11000   353     7130    64600          925.00 
78045930 02/06/2020  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0061019        012820    12573   353     7604    64600        1,200.00 
                                                             I0061020        012720    12554   353     7410    73100        5,410.00 
                                                             I0061024        013120    12554   353     7410    73100      431,817.00 
78045931 02/06/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061022        40451021  12560   223     5612    60103          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          239.48 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          239.48 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          239.48 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          119.74 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          119.74 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          239.48 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           35.92 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           35.92 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200          167.64 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           79.83 
78045931 02/06/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061022        40451021  11000   202     5612    60100           79.83 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           79.83 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          107.75 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           23.94 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          107.75 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          239.48 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           59.87 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           59.87 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           59.87 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           59.87 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          239.48 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          239.48 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          239.48 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          151.21 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           54.88 
78045932 02/06/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0060989        5658716   33429   310     4410    69250        2,870.48 
78045933 02/06/2020  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0061023        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        2,425.30 
78045934 02/06/2020  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0060996        57296657  32000   422     4410    69400          833.76 
78045935 02/06/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0060990        01/15/20  33428   310     5810    69200           29.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           29.91 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           29.91 
78045936 02/07/2020  A00043526Albayeros, Hilda               S0048345                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78045937 02/07/2020  A00256829Bailey, Deoshanae T.           S0048346                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78045938 02/07/2020  A00315811Baker, Sandra M.               S0048347                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78045939 02/07/2020  A00282936Barboza, Fernando              S0048348                  11000           9526                   498.00 
78045940 02/07/2020  A00279452Barton, Breah A.               S0048349                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045941 02/07/2020  A00265141Bautista, Sabrina A.           S0048350                  11000           9526                     6.00 
78045942 02/07/2020  A00280413Beccari, Alexander N.          S0048351                  11000           9526                   228.00 
78045943 02/07/2020  A00309615Bethell, Emily E.              S0048352                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045944 02/07/2020  A00298878Billings, Kaylyn N.            S0048353                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045945 02/07/2020  A00202116Blass, Andres                  S0048354                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78045946 02/07/2020  A00294389Brown, Kayleen D.              S0048355                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78045947 02/07/2020  A00302144Brown, Morgan D.               S0048356                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78045948 02/07/2020  A00307577Bullard, Rachel M.             S0048357                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78045949 02/07/2020  A00292814Bustamante, Fabian J.          S0048358                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78045950 02/07/2020  A00295354Calbert, Chaydin M.            S0048359                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78045951 02/07/2020  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0048360                  11000           9526                   458.00 
78045952 02/07/2020  A00297192Carmona, Alicia                S0048361                  11000           9526                   596.00 
78045953 02/07/2020  A00294452Castillo, Nicholas E.          S0048362                  11000           9526                   751.17 
78045954 02/07/2020  A00284693Castrellon, Priscilla C.       S0048363                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78045955 02/07/2020  A00267845Chavez, Emily C.               S0048364                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78045956 02/07/2020  A00300075Chavez, Meghan C.              S0048365                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78045957 02/07/2020  A00249908Chehal, Lavpreet K.            S0048366                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78045958 02/07/2020  A00249909Chehal, Rajpreet K.            S0048367                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78045959 02/07/2020  A00285853Colaw, Jason M.                S0048368                  11000           9526                    90.00 
78045960 02/07/2020  A00306506Contreras, Cynthia             S0048369                  11000           9526                   506.00 
78045961 02/07/2020  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0048370                  11000           9526                   504.00 
78045962 02/07/2020  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0048371                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78045963 02/07/2020  A00313140Delfino, Ryan M.               S0048372                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045964 02/07/2020  A00290985Deol, Rajneet K.               S0048373                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78045965 02/07/2020  A00309583Deverill, Brody M.             S0048374                  11000           9526                   668.00 
78045966 02/07/2020  A00290331Dunham, Emily S.               S0048375                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78045967 02/07/2020  A00314257Edwards, Precious M.           S0048376                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78045968 02/07/2020  A00301912Eldred, Jordan B.              S0048377                  11000           9526                   943.00 
78045969 02/07/2020  A00304848Epps, Marcus A.                S0048378                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045970 02/07/2020  A00307047Escandon, Unique N.            S0048379                  11000           9526                     3.00 
78045971 02/07/2020  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0048380                  11000           9526                    30.00 
78045972 02/07/2020  A00284850Espinoza, Albert A.            S0048381                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78045973 02/07/2020  A00311454Farmer, Christian S.           S0048382                  11000           9526                   275.50 
78045974 02/07/2020  A00311512Fetuu, Michelle M.             S0048383                  11000           9526                   401.53 
78045975 02/07/2020  A00313637Franklin Martinez, Querida E   S0048384                  11000           9526                   205.00 
78045976 02/07/2020  A00303156Franzen, Olivia L.             S0048285                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78045977 02/07/2020  A00099124Frazier, Chester W.            S0048286                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78045978 02/07/2020  A00291268Fuentes, Moises B.             S0048287                  11000           9526                   284.50 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78045979 02/07/2020  A00313075Fuentes-Ramos, Leticia         S0048288                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78045980 02/07/2020  A00300366Galindo Rodriguez, Pamela      S0048289                  11000           9526                   682.47 
78045981 02/07/2020  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0048290                  11000           9526                   168.00 
78045982 02/07/2020  A00295716Gama, Marvin                   S0048291                  11000           9526                   842.53 
78045983 02/07/2020  A00286864Gamez Gill, Gloria N.          S0048292                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78045984 02/07/2020  A00289843Garcia, Brandon O.             S0048293                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78045985 02/07/2020  A00313300Glende, Rose B.                S0048294                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78045986 02/07/2020  A00012159Gonzales, Carmen               S0048295                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78045987 02/07/2020  A00309855Gonzalez, Erica L.             S0048296                  11000           9526                   228.00 
78045988 02/07/2020  A00288900Gonzalez, Gabrielle M.         S0048385                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78045989 02/07/2020  A00298584Gonzalez, Irvin U.             S0048386                  11000           9526                   122.95 
78045990 02/07/2020  A00303782Gonzalez, Raven M.             S0048387                  11000           9526                   954.35 
78045991 02/07/2020  A00281172Gonzalez, Rosa E.              S0048388                  11000           9526                    87.00 
78045992 02/07/2020  A00288530Gutierrez, Samantha N.         S0048389                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78045993 02/07/2020  A00290994Guzman, Cristal                S0048390                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78045994 02/07/2020  A00300400Guzman, Manuel                 S0048391                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78045995 02/07/2020  A00313706Haakma, Kristi M.              S0048392                  11000           9526                    76.00 
78045996 02/07/2020  A00279363Hamilton, Reece N.             S0048393                  11000           9526                    90.00 
78045997 02/07/2020  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0048324                  11000           9526                   672.00 
78045998 02/07/2020  A00304216Hanna, Nathan B.               S0048325                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78045999 02/07/2020  A00301110Hardman, Derek S.              S0048326                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046000 02/07/2020  A00288614Hedge, Trevor                  S0048327                  11000           9526                   198.00 
78046001 02/07/2020  A00308055Hernandez, Erazmo C.           S0048328                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78046002 02/07/2020  A00294405Hernandez Gil, Damaryz         S0048329                  11000           9526                   870.33 
78046003 02/07/2020  A00301289Herrera, Chelsey L.            S0048330                  11000           9526                    90.00 
78046004 02/07/2020  A00300362Hickernell, Ryan J.            S0048331                  11000           9526                   183.63 
78046005 02/07/2020  A00292454Hillan, Kaleb L.               S0048332                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78046006 02/07/2020  A00209136Horn, Andrew                   S0048333                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78046007 02/07/2020  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0048334                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78046008 02/07/2020  A00290727Huizar, Elizabeth              S0048335                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78046009 02/07/2020  A00203704Huntsman, Debi L.              S0048336                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046010 02/07/2020  A00312611Hwang, Lilian Y.               S0048337                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78046011 02/07/2020  A00302124Ippolito, Brandon J.           S0048338                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046012 02/07/2020  A00237368Jameson, Zackary M.            S0048339                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046013 02/07/2020  A00304618Jeffries, Jeremiah T.          S0048340                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046014 02/07/2020  A00306461Jimenez, Carlos                S0048341                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78046015 02/07/2020  A00295383Jordan, Madison J.             S0048342                  11000           9526                   787.69 
78046016 02/07/2020  A00085431Kenison, Kenny                 S0048343                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78046017 02/07/2020  A00105284Kidd, Brittnie                 S0048344                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046018 02/07/2020  A00290092Kirby, Makayla L.              S0048278                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046019 02/07/2020  A00299309Klepfer, Kalani J.             S0048279                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78046020 02/07/2020  A00231874Littles, Frances L.            S0048280                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78046021 02/07/2020  A00300512Lomas, Breanna S.              S0048281                  11000           9526                    21.00 
78046022 02/07/2020  A00297571Lovegreen, Elijah J.           S0048282                  11000           9526                   228.00 
78046023 02/07/2020  A00289344Lozano, Jose J.                S0048283                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78046024 02/07/2020  A00288062Lucas, Martha E.               S0048284                  11000           9526                   780.00 
78046025 02/07/2020  A00277389Luna Diaz, Lorena              S0048314                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046026 02/07/2020  A00309581Mahan, Austen C.               S0048315                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78046027 02/07/2020  A00294718Marquez, Brielle N.            S0048316                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046028 02/07/2020  A00313488Marquez, Joelissa K.           S0048317                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046029 02/07/2020  A00286378Martin, Christina L.           S0048318                  11000           9526                   146.36 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046030 02/07/2020  A00289887Mazo, Makayla E.               S0048319                  11000           9526                   920.00 
78046031 02/07/2020  A00290216Mccarthy, Cameron J.           S0048321                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78046032 02/07/2020  A00305119McCray, Courtney G.            S0048320                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78046033 02/07/2020  A00283962Mechael, Lilian S.             S0048322                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78046034 02/07/2020  A00310346Medina, Yvette N.              S0048323                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046035 02/07/2020  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0048224                  11000           9526                   948.00 
78046036 02/07/2020  A00200567Mickelberry, Gracie            S0048225                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78046037 02/07/2020  A00307030Minthorn, Casey J.             S0048226                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78046038 02/07/2020  A00313649Miranda-Ramirez, Sulamit       S0048227                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046039 02/07/2020  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0048228                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78046040 02/07/2020  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0048229                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046041 02/07/2020  A00083857Morgan-Dunham, Mary A.         S0048230                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78046042 02/07/2020  A00290824Moseley, Jessica D.            S0048231                  11000           9526                   856.18 
78046043 02/07/2020  A00290426Nevarez, Mariah K.             S0048232                  11000           9526                   842.54 
78046044 02/07/2020  A00301684Nguyen, Johnny                 S0048233                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046045 02/07/2020  A00233773Nicklaus, Elizabeth D.         S0048234                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78046046 02/07/2020  A00309648Norman, Payton T.              S0048235                  11000           9526                   603.50 
78046047 02/07/2020  A00100816Nuncio, Benjamin B.            S0048236                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78046048 02/07/2020  A00095333Nuncio, Jessica E.             S0048237                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046049 02/07/2020  A00305454Palacios, Nadine I.            S0048238                  11000           9526                   543.05 
78046050 02/07/2020  A00297607Pantoja Moreno, Julian         S0048239                  11000           9526                   167.00 
78046051 02/07/2020  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0048240                  11000           9526                    21.00 
78046052 02/07/2020  A00017345Payne-Strand, Dominique D.     S0048241                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046053 02/07/2020  A00288913Pelayo, Alondra D.             S0048394                  11000           9526                   596.00 
78046054 02/07/2020  A00290545Pence, Ashley D.               S0048242                  11000           9526                   194.11 
78046055 02/07/2020  A00023036Penney, Robbie F.              S0048243                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78046056 02/07/2020  A00295030Perez, Sheryl M.               S0048244                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046057 02/07/2020  A00284685Peters, Michael K.             S0048245                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046058 02/07/2020  A00311565Pfeifle, Kaleb B.              S0048246                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78046059 02/07/2020  A00290817Pilgrim, Sierra D.             S0048247                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046060 02/07/2020  A00251074Prior, Max H.                  S0048248                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78046061 02/07/2020  A00209814Pulido, Jessica Y.             S0048395                  11000           9526                   412.00 
78046062 02/07/2020  A00249736Ramirez, Jessica A.            S0048249                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78046063 02/07/2020  A00294725Ramos, Adrianna                S0048250                  11000           9526                   230.13 
78046064 02/07/2020  A00294889Raval, Jay N.                  S0048251                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046065 02/07/2020  A00074285Resendis, Miriam               S0048252                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78046066 02/07/2020  A00286768Reyes, Brendan J.              S0048253                  11000           9526                   251.00 
78046067 02/07/2020  A00279243Richardson, Camryn B.          S0048254                  11000           9526                    86.00 
78046068 02/07/2020  A00265985Ritchie, Tajai L.              S0048255                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78046069 02/07/2020  A00299651Rivera Garcia, Brian           S0048256                  11000           9526                   708.30 
78046070 02/07/2020  A00304483Roberts, Ethan G.              S0048257                  11000           9526                   868.00 
78046071 02/07/2020  A00289493Romo, Cindy                    S0048258                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78046072 02/07/2020  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0048259                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046073 02/07/2020  A00297888Rosales, Lorena                S0048260                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046074 02/07/2020  A00292824Rosales Perez, Daisy           S0048261                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046075 02/07/2020  A00294403Rouell, Jordan J.              S0048262                  11000           9526                   270.87 
78046076 02/07/2020  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0048263                  11000           9526                   899.94 
78046077 02/07/2020  A00290454Saltiban, Peter J.             S0048264                  11000           9526                   810.00 
78046078 02/07/2020  A00315466Sanchez, Gemlee C.             S0048265                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78046079 02/07/2020  A00267018Sanchez, Monica                S0048266                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78046080 02/07/2020  A00288865Sanchez, Yajaira J.            S0048267                  11000           9526                   842.68 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046081 02/07/2020  A00262832Sandoval, Viridiana            S0048268                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78046082 02/07/2020  A00291410Sebastian, Luis D.             S0048269                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046083 02/07/2020  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0048270                  11000           9526                   902.45 
78046084 02/07/2020  A00091490Stearman, Keith W.             S0048271                  11000           9526                   188.00 
78046085 02/07/2020  A00290435Strong, Cherise M.             S0048272                  11000           9526                   854.33 
78046086 02/07/2020  A00282214Sweeny, Nicholas W.            S0048273                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78046087 02/07/2020  A00279651Tanon, Alyssa M.               S0048274                  11000           9526                 1,086.00 
78046088 02/07/2020  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0048275                  11000           9526                    90.00 
78046089 02/07/2020  A00291237Temple, Jodie L.               S0048276                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046090 02/07/2020  A00284418Terriquez, Rejina G.           S0048277                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78046091 02/07/2020  A00294391Topete, Christina L.           S0048297                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046092 02/07/2020  A00286362Torres Miranda, Enrique        S0048298                  11000           9526                   992.01 
78046093 02/07/2020  A00297598Triana, Veronica               S0048299                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046094 02/07/2020  A00294393Turner, Lindsay P.             S0048300                  11000           9526                   245.54 
78046095 02/07/2020  A00282288Urias, Abel                    S0048301                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78046096 02/07/2020  A00311369Valdez, Andrew J.              S0048302                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046097 02/07/2020  A00305257Vasquez, Janette               S0048303                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78046098 02/07/2020  A00312583Volandi, Logan O.              S0048304                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78046099 02/07/2020  A00290432Wescott, Mckenlee A.           S0048305                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78046100 02/07/2020  A00294399White, Katheryn H.             S0048306                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78046101 02/07/2020  A00312859Wiggins, Jasmine R.            S0048307                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78046102 02/07/2020  A00080509Windes, Caycee D.              S0048308                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78046103 02/07/2020  A00309889Wobbe, Marley R.               S0048309                  11000           9526                   176.00 
78046104 02/07/2020  A00300954Wongwaigoon, Suphawit          S0048310                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78046105 02/07/2020  A00314181Wood, Georgia E.               S0048311                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78046106 02/07/2020  A00283002Wood, Melissa E.               S0048312                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78046107 02/07/2020  A00294991Yeomans, Mikayla B.            S0048313                  11000           9526                   182.00 
78046108 02/13/2020  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0061061        12348769  11000   202     5710    49999          625.00 
78046109 02/13/2020  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0061071        0106842   11000   411     5990    67300           85.00 
78046110 02/13/2020  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0061073        17768901  39000   314     4311    64991          249.57 
78046111 02/13/2020  A00200043American Express               I0061027        11005012  11000   000     7211    00000       10,993.97 
78046112 02/13/2020  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0061039        JAN 20    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
78046113 02/13/2020  A00200079Bar Charts, Inc.               I0061036        INV00116  31000   423     4310    69100          350.28 
78046113 02/13/2020  A00200079Bar Charts, Inc.               I0061036        INV00116  31000   423     5940    69100           28.87 
78046114 02/13/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061055        020220    35819   357     5890    69700          111.77 
78046115 02/13/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0061072        12042     39000   314     4316    64991          124.21 
78046116 02/13/2020  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0061031        543026    11000   113     4318    00000           64.32 
78046117 02/13/2020  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0061058        020520    11000   208     4110    15011           30.60 
78046118 02/13/2020  A00289511CCCCISOA                       I0061045        01202000  11000   113     5710    67800           25.00 
78046119 02/13/2020  A00283035CCLC                           I0061057        033020    11000   302     5710    63100          450.00 
78046120 02/13/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0061030        WMT9902   12495   319     6415    61900          180.10 
78046121 02/13/2020  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0061033        1605-A    11000   352     5750    69614          200.00 
78046122 02/13/2020  A00210833Doubletree Hotel Ontario Air   I0061056        87653029  11000   302     5710    63100          679.44 
78046123 02/13/2020  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0061052        JAN 20    12551   353     5710    64600          158.70 
78046124 02/13/2020  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0061067        HS000000  11000   306     4310    49306          227.00 
78046125 02/13/2020  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0061044        69825838  32000   422     4410    69400          618.69 
78046126 02/13/2020  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0061049        2444160   11000   209     4311    19051        1,371.18 
78046127 02/13/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061028        13580122  31000   423     5840    69100           47.27 
78046128 02/13/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061077        79000128  11000   431     5840    65700          799.66 
78046129 02/13/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061078        77000221  11000   431     5840    65700        1,007.12 
78046130 02/13/2020  A00109091Greyhound Lines Inc.           I0061079        042320    11000   202     5740    60100          607.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046131 02/13/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0061066        INV48960  12650   205     6415    12042        1,875.80 
78046132 02/13/2020  A00282661Madding, Justin                I0061063        JAN 20    11000   421     5710    67200           39.33 
78046133 02/13/2020  A00311347Montgomery, Mercy              S0048211                  11000           9526                   135.00 
78046134 02/13/2020  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0061062        737363    11000   411     5510    67300          142.00 
78046135 02/13/2020  A00308503Newton Software, Inc.          I0061070        INV00022  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78046136 02/13/2020  A00201786North State Environmental      I0061043        212266    11000   209     5641    19051        1,145.47 
78046137 02/13/2020  A00249914Oakland Marriott City Center   I0061060        32MNZNT8  11000   202     5710    49999          744.51 
78046138 02/13/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0060997        42977223  11000   202     4310    60100           13.93 
                                                             I0060998        43025314  12401   353     4310    64600           67.45 
                                                             I0060999        43077599  11000   210     4310    13052           16.54 
                                                             I0061000        43037398  12495   319     4310    61900           32.29 
                                                             I0061007        42901952  11000   421     4310    67200          159.40 
                                                             I0061008        42757431  39000   314     4311    64991           41.18 
                                                             I0061009        42905255  11000   208     4310    15017           11.74 
78046139 02/13/2020  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0061050        19538278  11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78046140 02/13/2020  A00201047Oxford University Press        I0061037        99629710  31000   423     4115    69100          576.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           78.39 
78046141 02/13/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061054        013120    11000   431     5830    65700       16,341.35 
78046142 02/13/2020  A00238004Paymetric, Inc.                I0061042        11190792  31000   423     5641    69100        1,500.00 
78046143 02/13/2020  A00253522Payne, Makayla H.              I0061051        012920    12010   411     5710    67500           41.00 
78046144 02/13/2020  A00201782Rodenhauser, Debora A.         I0061069        012120    11000   213     4311    10021           39.77 
                                                                                       11000   213     4310    10021           21.65 
78046145 02/13/2020  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0061075        JAN 20    11000   223     5710    60103           48.30 
 
78046146 02/13/2020  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0061035        02096421  31000   423     4321    69100           51.43 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.26 
78046147 02/13/2020  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0061038        766.      11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 
78046148 02/13/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0061034        R-001672  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78046149 02/13/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0061046        912166-0  11000   357     4318    69700          123.06 
78046150 02/13/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061047        27908649  32000   422     4410    69400        4,765.81 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          900.52 
78046150 02/13/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061047        27908649  32000   422     4411    69400          306.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.78 
78046151 02/13/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061068        3003      12000   353     4310    64600           59.40 
78046152 02/13/2020  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0061032        012820    11000   000     7211    00000        1,075.00 
78046153 02/13/2020  A00203989Tipton Cash, Heather M.        I0061064        JAN 20    11000   224     4316    60200          119.37 
78046154 02/13/2020  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0061074        012520    12562   223     4316    60103           42.66 
78046155 02/13/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061059        40213375  12560   223     5612    60103          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          261.51 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          261.51 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          261.51 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          130.75 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          130.75 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          261.50 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           39.23 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           39.23 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200          183.05 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          261.51 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           87.17 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           87.17 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           87.17 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          117.67 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.14 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          117.67 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          261.51 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           65.37 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           65.37 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           65.37 
78046155 02/13/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0061059        40213375  11000   358     5612    62100           65.37 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          261.50 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          261.51 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          261.51 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          261.51 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          165.12 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           59.93 
78046156 02/13/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0061048        3145519   32000   422     4410    69400        3,031.73 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
78046157 02/13/2020  A00210209ULINE                          I0061065        11589264  31000   423     4321    69100          103.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           34.42 
78046158 02/13/2020  A00202272VWR International              I0061029        80888120  11000   209     4311    19051        1,364.99 
78046159 02/13/2020  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0061040        12312019  12603   125     7410    73100       69,386.00 
                                                             I0061041        01312020  12603   125     7410    73100       69,387.00 
78046160 02/13/2020  A00200360Westec                         I0061076        27172     11450   204     5641    09543       89,643.75 
78046161 02/18/2020  A00263529Adame, Vanessa M.              S0048596                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046162 02/18/2020  A00297630Aguilar, Alexis                S0048597                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046163 02/18/2020  A00308086Ahart, Johanna M.              S0048598                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046164 02/18/2020  A00304330Alamillo, Emma                 S0048599                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046165 02/18/2020  A00043526Albayeros, Hilda               S0048600                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046166 02/18/2020  A00306499Alfaro, Erik                   S0048601                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046167 02/18/2020  A00296631Ali, Abrahim A.                S0048602                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046168 02/18/2020  A00312361Allen,, James C.               S0048603                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046169 02/18/2020  A00041590Almaguer, Jossue               S0048604                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046170 02/18/2020  A00294712Alvarez, Jason A.              S0048605                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046171 02/18/2020  A00242720Alvarez, Joanna                S0048606                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046172 02/18/2020  A00307773Alvarez, Joseph                S0048607                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046173 02/18/2020  A00286550Anderson, Kieresten R.         S0048608                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046174 02/18/2020  A00227540Anguiano, Maria D.             S0048609                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046175 02/18/2020  A00315622Arias, Nicholas M.             S0048610                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046176 02/18/2020  A00262008Ariola, Queenie A.             S0048611                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046177 02/18/2020  A00314869Arrieta Perez, Maria J.        S0048612                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78046178 02/18/2020  A00292917Atijera, Jennifer T.           S0048613                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046179 02/18/2020  A00292780Ayapantecatl, Bryan S.         S0048614                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046180 02/18/2020  A00315958Badasci, Gabrielle N.          S0048615                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046181 02/18/2020  A00312875Badoles, Lloyd D.              S0048616                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046182 02/18/2020  A00262335Baker, Breanne D.              S0048617                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046183 02/18/2020  A00282936Barboza, Fernando              S0048618                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046184 02/18/2020  A00314957Barnett, Briana R.             S0048619                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046185 02/18/2020  A00286497Barnett, Luz P.                S0048620                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046186 02/18/2020  A00296001Barrientos, Alyssa R.          S0048621                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046187 02/18/2020  A00273356Bartlett, Taylor E.            S0048622                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046188 02/18/2020  A00279452Barton, Breah A.               S0048623                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046189 02/18/2020  A00280413Beccari, Alexander N.          S0048539                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046190 02/18/2020  A00288971Benskin, Delila D.             S0048540                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046191 02/18/2020  A00309615Bethell, Emily E.              S0048541                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046192 02/18/2020  A00289702Biggs, Alexandria D.           S0048542                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046193 02/18/2020  A00298878Billings, Kaylyn N.            S0048543                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046194 02/18/2020  A00289750Blanton, Debrah C.             S0048544                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046195 02/18/2020  A00202116Blass, Andres                  S0048545                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046196 02/18/2020  A00249850Bottoms, Steven N.             S0048546                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046197 02/18/2020  A00294389Brown, Kayleen D.              S0048547                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046198 02/18/2020  A00279361Brummett, Hayley N.            S0048548                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046199 02/18/2020  A00307577Bullard, Rachel M.             S0048549                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046200 02/18/2020  A00315287Buratto, Kaleb J.              S0048550                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046201 02/18/2020  A00294449Burell, James W.               S0048551                  11000           9526                     2.00 
 
 
78046202 02/18/2020  A00315777Burkart, Kathryn K.            S0048552                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046203 02/18/2020  A00292814Bustamante, Fabian J.          S0048553                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78046204 02/18/2020  A00308181Cabrera, Arely                 S0048554                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046205 02/18/2020  A00314941Cabrera, Johanna A.            S0048555                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046206 02/18/2020  A00295354Calbert, Chaydin M.            S0048556                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046207 02/18/2020  A00302746Calderon, Carlos A.            S0048557                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046208 02/18/2020  A00282610Camargo, Abraham               S0048558                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046209 02/18/2020  A00087862Canchola, Carmen B.            S0048559                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046210 02/18/2020  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0048560                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046211 02/18/2020  A00297192Carmona, Alicia                S0048561                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046212 02/18/2020  A00314159Carranza, Monique L.           S0048562                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046213 02/18/2020  A00281923Carrera, Karina P.             S0048563                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046214 02/18/2020  A00305264Carrillo, Isai                 S0048564                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046215 02/18/2020  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0048565                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046216 02/18/2020  A00307388Casillas, Britney              S0048566                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046217 02/18/2020  A00314154Castillo, Andrea G.            S0048567                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046218 02/18/2020  A00294452Castillo, Nicholas E.          S0048568                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046219 02/18/2020  A00305030Castro, Jorge                  S0048569                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78046220 02/18/2020  A00209346Castruita, Armando             S0048570                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046221 02/18/2020  A00309255Ceja, Michelle                 S0048571                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046222 02/18/2020  A00277926Cervantes Becerra, Maria A.    S0048572                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046223 02/18/2020  A00306970Chamale, Gisselle              S0048573                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046224 02/18/2020  A00278014Chavez, Carlos L.              S0048574                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046225 02/18/2020  A00243408Chavez, Gabriel                S0048575                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046226 02/18/2020  A00043716Chavira, Margaret              S0048576                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046227 02/18/2020  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0048577                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046228 02/18/2020  A00279603Clendenen, Chad M.             S0048578                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046229 02/18/2020  A00285853Colaw, Jason M.                S0048579                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046230 02/18/2020  A00306506Contreras, Cynthia             S0048580                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046231 02/18/2020  A00211030Contreras, Karla N.            S0048581                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046232 02/18/2020  A00279978Cordero, Christina M.          S0048582                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046233 02/18/2020  A00290750Coreas, Jenilee Z.             S0048583                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046234 02/18/2020  A00298623Cortes, Javien                 S0048584                  11000           9526                   104.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046235 02/18/2020  A00047837Cortez Ruiz, Yuriana           S0048585                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046236 02/18/2020  A00308758Cotton, Amanda R.              S0048586                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046237 02/18/2020  A00297409Cox, Katie E.                  S0048587                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046238 02/18/2020  A00306646Craig, Samantha L.             S0048588                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046239 02/18/2020  A00313542Crank, Nicole R.               S0048589                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046240 02/18/2020  A00311669Crowder, Rachel E.             S0048590                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046241 02/18/2020  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0048591                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046242 02/18/2020  A00315412Cuevas, Maria S.               S0048464                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046243 02/18/2020  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0048465                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046244 02/18/2020  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0048466                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046245 02/18/2020  A00315465Cushman, Harris F.             S0048467                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046246 02/18/2020  A00248817David, Ashton L.               S0048468                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046247 02/18/2020  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0048469                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046248 02/18/2020  A00256845Davis, Erica L.                S0048470                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046249 02/18/2020  A00305320Davis, Mckenzie G.             S0048471                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046250 02/18/2020  A00302119Dees, Carter B.                S0048472                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046251 02/18/2020  A00313140Delfino, Ryan M.               S0048473                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046252 02/18/2020  A00305994Detloff, Aidan A.              S0048474                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046253 02/18/2020  A00313642deVarennes, Kali A.            S0048721                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046254 02/18/2020  A00309583Deverill, Brody M.             S0048475                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046255 02/18/2020  A00315703Dhillon, Shivreet K.           S0048476                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046256 02/18/2020  A00312704Diaz, Audriana C.              S0048477                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046257 02/18/2020  A00314902Diaz, Diana K.                 S0048478                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046258 02/18/2020  A00225732Diaz, Maria L.                 S0048479                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046259 02/18/2020  A00309432Dimas, Guadalupe               S0048480                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046260 02/18/2020  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             S0048481                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046261 02/18/2020  A00290331Dunham, Emily S.               S0048482                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046262 02/18/2020  A00291392Dunlap, Kaileigh L.            S0048483                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046263 02/18/2020  A00310291Dupree, Cassandra A.           S0048484                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046264 02/18/2020  A00300970Eckhardt, Nicholas J.          S0048485                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046265 02/18/2020  A00314257Edwards, Precious M.           S0048486                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046266 02/18/2020  A00301912Eldred, Jordan B.              S0048487                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046267 02/18/2020  A00295168Enriquez, Juan Carlos          S0048488                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046268 02/18/2020  A00304848Epps, Marcus A.                S0048489                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046269 02/18/2020  A00309883Escalante, Brittney N.         S0048490                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046270 02/18/2020  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0048491                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046271 02/18/2020  A00284850Espinoza, Albert A.            S0048492                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046272 02/18/2020  A00276194Espinoza, Cynthia C.           S0048493                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046273 02/18/2020  A00203628Eveland, Michael T.            S0048407                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046274 02/18/2020  A00283194Evertse, Ryan B.               S0048408                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046275 02/18/2020  A00267553Fernandez, Nancy               S0048409                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046276 02/18/2020  A00311512Fetuu, Michelle M.             S0048410                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046277 02/18/2020  A00106783Firdous, Syeda                 S0048411                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78046278 02/18/2020  A00311662Fish, Cameron J.               S0048412                  11000           9526                    25.00 
78046279 02/18/2020  A00059404Fletcher, Monica               S0048413                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046280 02/18/2020  A00267275Flores, Abraham                S0048414                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046281 02/18/2020  A00310264Flores, Aimee                  S0048415                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046282 02/18/2020  A00295944Flores, Jessica                S0048416                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046283 02/18/2020  A00281799Fonseca, Leticia               S0048417                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046284 02/18/2020  A00280972Fonseca, Sylvia                S0048418                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046285 02/18/2020  A00308629Forest, Ryan M.                S0048419                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046286 02/18/2020  A00313637Franklin Martinez, Querida E   S0048420                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046287 02/18/2020  A00301876Franzen, Michelle E.           S0048421                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046288 02/18/2020  A00303156Franzen, Olivia L.             S0048422                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046289 02/18/2020  A00099124Frazier, Chester W.            S0048423                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046290 02/18/2020  A00292956Fuentes, Jennifer M.           S0048424                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046291 02/18/2020  A00291268Fuentes, Moises B.             S0048425                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046292 02/18/2020  A00313075Fuentes-Ramos, Leticia         S0048783                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046293 02/18/2020  A00065636Fulton, Michelle R.            S0048784                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046294 02/18/2020  A00254889Funk, Riley M.                 S0048785                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046295 02/18/2020  A00300366Galindo Rodriguez, Pamela      S0048786                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046296 02/18/2020  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0048787                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046297 02/18/2020  A00295716Gama, Marvin                   S0048788                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046298 02/18/2020  A00296798Gamboa, Tanya L.               S0048789                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046299 02/18/2020  A00286864Gamez Gill, Gloria N.          S0048790                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046300 02/18/2020  A00289908Garcia, Genesis M.             S0048791                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046301 02/18/2020  A00210987Garcia, Kristal N.             S0048792                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046302 02/18/2020  A00295378Garcia, Luis M.                S0048793                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046303 02/18/2020  A00283017Garcia, Mario B.               S0048794                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046304 02/18/2020  A00309322Garza, Isaac A.                S0048795                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046305 02/18/2020  A00078087Garza, Jose T.                 S0048796                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046306 02/18/2020  A00243164Gates, Bailey R.               S0048797                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046307 02/18/2020  A00291740Gibbons, Kimberly L.           S0048798                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046308 02/18/2020  A00284417Gill, Arshdeep                 S0048799                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046309 02/18/2020  A00295963Gill, Harjot S.                S0048800                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046310 02/18/2020  A00309342Girard, Colton G.              S0048801                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046311 02/18/2020  A00309855Gonzalez, Erica L.             S0048802                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046312 02/18/2020  A00269866Gonzalez, Francisco V.         S0048803                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046313 02/18/2020  A00288900Gonzalez, Gabrielle M.         S0048804                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046314 02/18/2020  A00098976Gonzalez, Gustavo A.           S0048805                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046315 02/18/2020  A00298584Gonzalez, Irvin U.             S0048806                  11000           9526                    27.05 
78046316 02/18/2020  A00303782Gonzalez, Raven M.             S0048807                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046317 02/18/2020  A00291599Guandique, Geovanny A.         S0048808                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046318 02/18/2020  A00309531Gudino Alvarado, Ruby          S0048809                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046319 02/18/2020  A00289496Guendulain, Christopher        S0048810                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046320 02/18/2020  A00298913Guevara, Karina M.             S0048811                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046321 02/18/2020  A00295200Guillen, Kaylee B.             S0048812                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046322 02/18/2020  A00288530Gutierrez, Samantha N.         S0048813                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046323 02/18/2020  A00290994Guzman, Cristal                S0048814                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046324 02/18/2020  A00302173Guzman, Erika                  S0048815                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046325 02/18/2020  A00300400Guzman, Manuel                 S0048816                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046326 02/18/2020  A00313706Haakma, Kristi M.              S0048817                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046327 02/18/2020  A00064300Hale-Evans, Mandi E.           S0048818                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046328 02/18/2020  A00279363Hamilton, Reece N.             S0048819                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046329 02/18/2020  A00310175Hamlet, Brek R.                S0048820                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046330 02/18/2020  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0048821                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046331 02/18/2020  A00307575Hankins, Myron R.              S0048822                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046332 02/18/2020  A00304216Hanna, Nathan B.               S0048823                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046333 02/18/2020  A00301110Hardman, Derek S.              S0048824                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046334 02/18/2020  A00208345Hargreaves, Raymond            S0048722                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046335 02/18/2020  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0048723                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046336 02/18/2020  A00314862Harrison, Sydney B.            S0048724                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046337 02/18/2020  A00294513Hawkins, Adelyne R.            S0048725                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046338 02/18/2020  A00267848Hazlewood, Mary C.             S0048726                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046339 02/18/2020  A00288614Hedge, Trevor                  S0048727                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046340 02/18/2020  A00299672Helland, Andrew J.             S0048728                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046341 02/18/2020  A00299071Heppner, Bryce N.              S0048729                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046342 02/18/2020  A00252949Heptinstall, Emilee J.         S0048730                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046343 02/18/2020  A00300083Heraldez Sotelo, Daniela       S0048731                  11000           9526                   108.12 
78046344 02/18/2020  A00307382Hernandez, Iliana M.           S0048732                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046345 02/18/2020  A00313356Hernandez, Maricela            S0048733                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046346 02/18/2020  A00309330Hernandez, Mark A.             S0048734                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046347 02/18/2020  A00280777Hernandez, Savannah            S0048735                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046348 02/18/2020  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0048736                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046349 02/18/2020  A00294405Hernandez Gil, Damaryz         S0048737                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046350 02/18/2020  A00301289Herrera, Chelsey L.            S0048738                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046351 02/18/2020  A00300362Hickernell, Ryan J.            S0048739                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046352 02/18/2020  A00292454Hillan, Kaleb L.               S0048740                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046353 02/18/2020  A00294491Ho, Joe                        S0048741                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046354 02/18/2020  A00289295Hopkins, Caleb D.              S0048742                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046355 02/18/2020  A00305096Horn, Cassandra J.             S0048743                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046356 02/18/2020  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0048744                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046357 02/18/2020  A00206010Howard, Bradley A.             S0048745                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046358 02/18/2020  A00279308Huckins, Jake D.               S0048746                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046359 02/18/2020  A00042630Huizar, Alicia                 S0048747                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046360 02/18/2020  A00290727Huizar, Elizabeth              S0048748                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046361 02/18/2020  A00308170Hukill, Alexander S.           S0048749                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046362 02/18/2020  A00203704Huntsman, Debi L.              S0048750                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046363 02/18/2020  A00300268Huxen, Hanna R.                S0048751                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046364 02/18/2020  A00302124Ippolito, Brandon J.           S0048752                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046365 02/18/2020  A00315620Jacobo, Abril B.               S0048753                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046366 02/18/2020  A00237368Jameson, Zackary M.            S0048754                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046367 02/18/2020  A00304618Jeffries, Jeremiah T.          S0048755                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046368 02/18/2020  A00306461Jimenez, Carlos                S0048757                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046369 02/18/2020  A00315319Jimenez, Carlos A.             S0048756                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046370 02/18/2020  A00307744Jones, Ariel J.                S0048758                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046371 02/18/2020  A00295383Jordan, Madison J.             S0048759                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046372 02/18/2020  A00307359Kaur, Gurjeet                  S0048760                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046373 02/18/2020  A00105284Kidd, Brittnie                 S0048761                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046374 02/18/2020  A00290092Kirby, Makayla L.              S0048762                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046375 02/18/2020  A00299334Knutson, Lauren M.             S0048763                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046376 02/18/2020  A00296539Kramer, Michael W.             S0048764                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046377 02/18/2020  A00095719Lackey, Kristella              S0048765                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046378 02/18/2020  A00287435Lara, Kimberly A.              S0048766                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046379 02/18/2020  A00306502Leon, Denise                   S0048767                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046380 02/18/2020  A00104721Lerude, Andrew                 S0048768                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046381 02/18/2020  A00306391Lightner, Lindsey R.           S0048769                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046382 02/18/2020  A00304856Llamas, Marisela A.            S0048770                  11000           9526                   554.00 
78046383 02/18/2020  A00300512Lomas, Breanna S.              S0048771                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046384 02/18/2020  A00297614Lopez, Gabriel A.              S0048772                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046385 02/18/2020  A00312376Lopez, Gabriela                S0048773                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046386 02/18/2020  A00259625Lopez, Norberto                S0048774                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046387 02/18/2020  A00310086Lopez Castillo, Maria J.       S0048775                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046388 02/18/2020  A00258948Lopez Lopez, Uriel A.          S0048776                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046389 02/18/2020  A00297571Lovegreen, Elijah J.           S0048777                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046390 02/18/2020  A00294909Lovegreen, Jonas R.            S0048778                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046391 02/18/2020  A00289168Lozano, German                 S0048779                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046392 02/18/2020  A00289344Lozano, Jose J.                S0048780                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046393 02/18/2020  A00288062Lucas, Martha E.               S0048781                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046394 02/18/2020  A00263924Luevano, Michelle A.           S0048782                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046395 02/18/2020  A00306982Luna, Alicia                   S0048655                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046396 02/18/2020  A00286589Luna, Nazjerit                 S0048656                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046397 02/18/2020  A00275371Lundy, Brockton J.             S0048657                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046398 02/18/2020  A00306827Macellari, Gary G.             S0048658                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046399 02/18/2020  A00284774Macias, Jose R.                S0048659                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046400 02/18/2020  A00309581Mahan, Austen C.               S0048660                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046401 02/18/2020  A00297452Maldonado, Christopher         S0048661                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046402 02/18/2020  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0048662                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046403 02/18/2020  A00312478Markham, Rosanna L.            S0048663                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046404 02/18/2020  A00303935Marks, Josiah B.               S0048664                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046405 02/18/2020  A00283891Marquez, Christina             S0048665                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046406 02/18/2020  A00313488Marquez, Joelissa K.           S0048666                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046407 02/18/2020  A00286378Martin, Christina L.           S0048667                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046408 02/18/2020  A00315814Martin, Tyler A.               S0048668                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046409 02/18/2020  A00311379Martinez, Carolina M.          S0048669                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046410 02/18/2020  A00313632Martinez, Cristal              S0048670                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046411 02/18/2020  A00289608Martinez, Emanuel              S0048671                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046412 02/18/2020  A00227663Martinez, Kimberley            S0048672                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046413 02/18/2020  A00300945Martinez - Salas, Juliana J.   S0048673                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046414 02/18/2020  A00300458McCall, Ethan L.               S0048674                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046415 02/18/2020  A00310117McCarthy, Toni S.              S0048675                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046416 02/18/2020  A00308101McDaniel, Natalie T.           S0048676                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046417 02/18/2020  A00265339McDaniel, Sarana A.            S0048677                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046418 02/18/2020  A00297662McRedmond, Nicole F.           S0048678                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046419 02/18/2020  A00315591Medina, Brenda                 S0048679                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046420 02/18/2020  A00312500Medina, Humberto J.            S0048680                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046421 02/18/2020  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0048681                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046422 02/18/2020  A00295184Mendez, Melissa                S0048682                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046423 02/18/2020  A00312810Mendez, Nicholas M.            S0048683                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046424 02/18/2020  A00315000Mendoza, Remijio               S0048684                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046425 02/18/2020  A00307876Mendoza, Viviana I.            S0048685                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046426 02/18/2020  A00267814Metcalf, Lucas                 S0048686                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046427 02/18/2020  A00286244Millner, Trisha R.             S0048687                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046428 02/18/2020  A00200801Milner, Travis D.              S0048688                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046429 02/18/2020  A00307030Minthorn, Casey J.             S0048689                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046430 02/18/2020  A00313649Miranda-Ramirez, Sulamit       S0048690                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046431 02/18/2020  A00303734Mojica, Beatriz                S0048691                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046432 02/18/2020  A00228299Monsalvo, Claudia              S0048692                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046433 02/18/2020  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0048693                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046434 02/18/2020  A00302180Montero-Garcia, Alejandro      S0048694                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046435 02/18/2020  A00238263Mora, Marco A.                 S0048695                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046436 02/18/2020  A00313634Morales, Celso                 S0048696                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046437 02/18/2020  A00309540Morales, Sabrina A.            S0048697                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046438 02/18/2020  A00315717Moralez, Christina L.          S0048698                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046439 02/18/2020  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0048699                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046440 02/18/2020  A00083857Morgan-Dunham, Mary A.         S0048700                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046441 02/18/2020  A00290824Moseley, Jessica D.            S0048701                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046442 02/18/2020  A00305116Mossman, Hannah R.             S0048702                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046443 02/18/2020  A00309617Munger, Benjamin D.            S0048703                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046444 02/18/2020  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0048704                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78046445 02/18/2020  A00298642Murphy, Joseph                 S0048705                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78046446 02/18/2020  A00274896Mutilangi, Debra M.            S0048706                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046447 02/18/2020  A00262676Nelson, Danielle C.            S0048707                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046448 02/18/2020  A00315461Nelson, Sabrina L.             S0048708                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046449 02/18/2020  A00292229Ness-Mejia, Jubalee A.         S0048709                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046450 02/18/2020  A00290426Nevarez, Mariah K.             S0048710                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046451 02/18/2020  A00315736Neville, Marci G.              S0048711                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046452 02/18/2020  A00301684Nguyen, Johnny                 S0048712                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046453 02/18/2020  A00309648Norman, Payton T.              S0048713                  11000           9526                     1.00 
78046454 02/18/2020  A00095333Nuncio, Jessica E.             S0048714                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046455 02/18/2020  A00298870Ocampo, Rodolfo                S0048715                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046456 02/18/2020  A00303024Oliva, Timothy B.              S0048716                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046457 02/18/2020  A00297793Olumba, Udo D.                 S0048717                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046458 02/18/2020  A00299243Orellana, Javier E.            S0048718                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046459 02/18/2020  A00279671Ozuna, Roman J.                S0048592                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046460 02/18/2020  A00300367Padilla, Jose M.               S0048593                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046461 02/18/2020  A00305454Palacios, Nadine I.            S0048594                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046462 02/18/2020  A00297607Pantoja Moreno, Julian         S0048595                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046463 02/18/2020  A00303436Parra, Casandra A.             S0048624                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046464 02/18/2020  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0048625                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046465 02/18/2020  A00291699Payne, Taylar N.               S0048626                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046466 02/18/2020  A00017345Payne-Strand, Dominique D.     S0048627                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046467 02/18/2020  A00227991Pearson, Melissa R.            S0048628                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046468 02/18/2020  A00288913Pelayo, Alondra D.             S0048629                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046469 02/18/2020  A00280965Pena, Andres                   S0048630                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046470 02/18/2020  A00290545Pence, Ashley D.               S0048631                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046471 02/18/2020  A00308161Pence, Kayleigh A.             S0048632                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046472 02/18/2020  A00251899Perez, Celene                  S0048633                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046473 02/18/2020  A00294042Perez, Irael J.                S0048634                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046474 02/18/2020  A00310225Perez, Israel                  S0048635                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046475 02/18/2020  A00295030Perez, Sheryl M.               S0048636                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046476 02/18/2020  A00280663Perez, Valeria V.              S0048637                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046477 02/18/2020  A00284685Peters, Michael K.             S0048638                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046478 02/18/2020  A00252505Peters, Morgan R.              S0048639                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046479 02/18/2020  A00311565Pfeifle, Kaleb B.              S0048640                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046480 02/18/2020  A00097418Porta, Jean C.                 S0048641                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046481 02/18/2020  A00310050Prince, Katlyn S.              S0048642                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046482 02/18/2020  A00251074Prior, Max H.                  S0048643                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046483 02/18/2020  A00289174Ramirez, Alfonso D.            S0048644                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046484 02/18/2020  A00249736Ramirez, Jessica A.            S0048645                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046485 02/18/2020  A00294989Ramirez, Jose G.               S0048646                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046486 02/18/2020  A00294725Ramos, Adrianna                S0048647                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046487 02/18/2020  A00294889Raval, Jay N.                  S0048648                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046488 02/18/2020  A00309621Rein, Nicholas A.              S0048649                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046489 02/18/2020  A00282988Reveles, Steven J.             S0048650                  11000           9526                   836.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046490 02/18/2020  A00292677Reyes, Jazmin                  S0048651                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046491 02/18/2020  A00304619Reynaga, Gabriela C.           S0048652                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046492 02/18/2020  A00292448Reynolds, Karlee P.            S0048653                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046493 02/18/2020  A00309570Rice, Luke A.                  S0048654                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046494 02/18/2020  A00279137Richards, Robin A.             S0048528                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046495 02/18/2020  A00281784Rincon, Alejandra              S0048529                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046496 02/18/2020  A00267946Rinehart, Mckenna M.           S0048530                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046497 02/18/2020  A00055076Rios, Debra                    S0048531                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046498 02/18/2020  A00313480Rios, Tiffani                  S0048532                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046499 02/18/2020  A00276902Rivera, Ana M.                 S0048533                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046500 02/18/2020  A00298202Rivera, Joseph M.              S0048534                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046501 02/18/2020  A00309454Rivera, Noah A.                S0048535                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046502 02/18/2020  A00299651Rivera Garcia, Brian           S0048536                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046503 02/18/2020  A00304483Roberts, Ethan G.              S0048537                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046504 02/18/2020  A00306151Robles, Alexander R.           S0048538                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046505 02/18/2020  A00287165Rocha, Emelin J.               S0048494                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046506 02/18/2020  A00312900Rocha, Humberto                S0048495                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046507 02/18/2020  A00273530Rodriguez, Anthony             S0048496                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046508 02/18/2020  A00262103Rodriguez, Hilario             S0048497                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046509 02/18/2020  A00311595Rodriguez, Jared A.            S0048498                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046510 02/18/2020  A00294451Rodriguez, Magali N.           S0048499                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78046511 02/18/2020  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0048500                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046512 02/18/2020  A00297888Rosales, Lorena                S0048501                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046513 02/18/2020  A00292824Rosales Perez, Daisy           S0048502                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046514 02/18/2020  A00305293Rosel, Alondra G.              S0048503                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046515 02/18/2020  A00290934Rosenberger, Jadynn M.         S0048504                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78046516 02/18/2020  A00294403Rouell, Jordan J.              S0048505                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046517 02/18/2020  A00059739Rouse, David                   S0048506                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046518 02/18/2020  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0048507                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046519 02/18/2020  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0048508                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046520 02/18/2020  A00313583Ruiz, Frances M.               S0048509                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046521 02/18/2020  A00297400Russell, Rebecca L.            S0048510                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046522 02/18/2020  A00280409Ryder, Ryan E.                 S0048511                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046523 02/18/2020  A00304869Sagasta, Aaron J.              S0048512                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046524 02/18/2020  A00311802Salazar, Kennedy M.            S0048513                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046525 02/18/2020  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0048514                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046526 02/18/2020  A00280021Saldias, Trinity E.            S0048515                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046527 02/18/2020  A00314224Salinas, Adrian R.             S0048516                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046528 02/18/2020  A00290454Saltiban, Peter J.             S0048517                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046529 02/18/2020  A00314202Sanchez, Alexander J.          S0048518                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046530 02/18/2020  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0048519                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046531 02/18/2020  A00267018Sanchez, Monica                S0048520                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046532 02/18/2020  A00288865Sanchez, Yajaira J.            S0048521                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046533 02/18/2020  A00314768Sanders, Mark A.               S0048522                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046534 02/18/2020  A00288790Sandhu, Gurkirt S.             S0048523                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046535 02/18/2020  A00284205Sandoval, Maura                S0048524                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046536 02/18/2020  A00289297Santiago, Miriam               S0048525                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046537 02/18/2020  A00265948Satouf, Alaa D.                S0048526                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046538 02/18/2020  A00306645Schmidt, Natalie P.            S0048527                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046539 02/18/2020  A00310272Schoene, Amanda L.             S0048400                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046540 02/18/2020  A00291410Sebastian, Luis D.             S0048401                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046541 02/18/2020  A00308694Serna, James B.                S0048402                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046542 02/18/2020  A00309590Serrano, Maria E.              S0048403                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046543 02/18/2020  A00314510Severson, Kelsy A.             S0048404                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046544 02/18/2020  A00251477Sharpe, Audrey N.              S0048405                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046545 02/18/2020  A00315325Sibecas, Luciano C.            S0048406                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046546 02/18/2020  A00315809Slayton, Jennifer M.           S0048426                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046547 02/18/2020  A00289037Sloan, Kyle R.                 S0048427                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046548 02/18/2020  A00315527Soeller, Casey J.              S0048428                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046549 02/18/2020  A00314185Sosebee, Annette M.            S0048429                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046550 02/18/2020  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0048430                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046551 02/18/2020  A00022300Sterling, Scott                S0048431                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046552 02/18/2020  A00290435Strong, Cherise M.             S0048432                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046553 02/18/2020  A00303348Sullivan, Mathew G.            S0048433                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046554 02/18/2020  A00282214Sweeny, Nicholas W.            S0048434                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046555 02/18/2020  A00309485Takhar, Parvinder S.           S0048435                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046556 02/18/2020  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0048436                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046557 02/18/2020  A00312360Tassey, Shelbie T.             S0048437                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046558 02/18/2020  A00291237Temple, Jodie L.               S0048438                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046559 02/18/2020  A00291633Tenorio, Guadalupe             S0048439                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046560 02/18/2020  A00315641Thomas, Jordan T.              S0048440                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046561 02/18/2020  A00219071Thomas, Matthew L.             S0048441                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046562 02/18/2020  A00295385Toledo, Melissa I.             S0048442                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046563 02/18/2020  A00280603Torres, Brenda                 S0048443                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046564 02/18/2020  A00286362Torres Miranda, Enrique        S0048444                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046565 02/18/2020  A00266082Torres-Rojas, Alondra          S0048445                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046566 02/18/2020  A00297598Triana, Veronica               S0048446                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046567 02/18/2020  A00294393Turner, Lindsay P.             S0048447                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046568 02/18/2020  A00314252Tweedt, Jeffrey K.             S0048448                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046569 02/18/2020  A00301906Underwood, Sarah L.            S0048449                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046570 02/18/2020  A00279239Uriarte, Javier A.             S0048450                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046571 02/18/2020  A00311369Valdez, Andrew J.              S0048451                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046572 02/18/2020  A00300110Van Roekel, Jackson C.         S0048452                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78046573 02/18/2020  A00305257Vasquez, Janette               S0048453                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046574 02/18/2020  A00288983Vazquez, Miguel R.             S0048454                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046575 02/18/2020  A00202706Velarde, Joel R.               S0048455                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046576 02/18/2020  A00307738Velasco, Jorge A.              S0048456                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046577 02/18/2020  A00302938Venegas, Joseph F.             S0048457                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046578 02/18/2020  A00254759Vidal, Maryjane B.             S0048458                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046579 02/18/2020  A00295036Villa, Alexus J.               S0048459                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046580 02/18/2020  A00313278Villalobos, Esteban            S0048460                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046581 02/18/2020  A00303922Villasenor, Makayla D.         S0048461                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046582 02/18/2020  A00315312Walker, Morgan B.              S0048462                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046583 02/18/2020  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0048463                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046584 02/18/2020  A00275073Way, Matthew                   S0048396                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046585 02/18/2020  A00218933Webb, Kristen M.               S0048397                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046586 02/18/2020  A00256208Weedon, Cody M.                S0048398                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046587 02/18/2020  A00290432Wescott, Mckenlee A.           S0048399                  11000           9526                   302.00 
78046588 02/18/2020  A00312859Wiggins, Jasmine R.            S0048825                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046589 02/18/2020  A00280616Wilber, Erica J.               S0048826                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046590 02/18/2020  A00312140William Bailey, Shamantha N.   S0048827                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046591 02/18/2020  A00301274Wilson, Brady A.               S0048828                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046592 02/18/2020  A00278566Wilson, Jared A.               S0048829                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046593 02/18/2020  A00309889Wobbe, Marley R.               S0048830                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046594 02/18/2020  A00294413Wodoslawsky, Story N.          S0048831                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046595 02/18/2020  A00300954Wongwaigoon, Suphawit          S0048832                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046596 02/18/2020  A00283002Wood, Melissa E.               S0048833                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046597 02/18/2020  A00250040Woodruff, Lindsey S.           S0048834                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046598 02/18/2020  A00303979Workman, Briana D.             S0048835                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046599 02/18/2020  A00278977Y, Sovanndara                  S0048836                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046600 02/18/2020  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                S0048837                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046601 02/18/2020  A00304914Yamsuan, Alexa H.              S0048838                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046602 02/18/2020  A00294991Yeomans, Mikayla B.            S0048839                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046603 02/18/2020  A00299631Yochum, Rachael H.             S0048840                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78046604 02/18/2020  A00288880Yorba, Baileigh L.             S0048841                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046605 02/18/2020  A00079236Zavala, Erika                  S0048719                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046606 02/18/2020  A00308077Zimmermann, Stacie L.          S0048720                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78046607 02/20/2020  A00200025Academic Senate                I0061100        12465402  12653   301     5710    63900          625.00 
78046608 02/20/2020  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0061094        020720    12643   223     5710    60103          250.00 
78046609 02/20/2020  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0061102        011820    39000   314     5840    64991          205.20 
78046610 02/20/2020  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0061115        JAN.  20  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78046611 02/20/2020  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0061121        10307     12643   223     4311    09565          129.77 
78046612 02/20/2020  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0061105        012320    11000   352     5710    69610          157.00 
78046613 02/20/2020  A00315810Barber & Gonzales LLC          I0061117        1001      11000   411     5510    67300        2,840.35 
78046614 02/20/2020  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0061092        MAR 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 
78046615 02/20/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0061107        020420    12560   223     5645    09565          316.58 
78046616 02/20/2020  A00099735Burch, Kelsey                  I0061085        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991            9.03 
78046617 02/20/2020  A00294037Campos, Emmanuel V.            I0061103        101619    11000   101     5720    66004          310.05 
78046618 02/20/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0061116        WJF4311   11000   202     6415    60100        1,260.35 
78046619 02/20/2020  A00201565Chabot-Las Positas Comm. Col   I0061080        12257152  12571   411     5710    67300          625.00 
78046620 02/20/2020  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0061119        1219WKCC  11000   431     5985    65100           20.30 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69610            8.70 
78046621 02/20/2020  A00312575CUPA-HR                        I0061118        20,133,5  12010   411     7910    79002           95.00 
78046622 02/20/2020  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0061081        29539735  12571   411     5710    67300          252.51 
78046623 02/20/2020  A00200238Department of Justice          I0061120        425255    31000   423     5985    69100           96.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           22.40 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69600            9.60 
78046624 02/20/2020  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0061091        MAR 20    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 
78046625 02/20/2020  A00284324Flowers, Carly M.              I0061113        012220    35000   357     4410    69700          135.92 
78046626 02/20/2020  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0061087        KXNM2KGX  12000   303     5710    64300           50.00 
78046627 02/20/2020  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0061096        111319    12560   223     5710    09565          405.05 
78046628 02/20/2020  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0061108        6509886   11000   431     5840    65100          192.01 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,553.54 
78046629 02/20/2020  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0061086        FEB 20    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78046630 02/20/2020  A00313951Kizziar, Marcia                I0061122        122719    11000   202     5985    60100           20.00 
78046631 02/20/2020  A00315416Maciel, Andrea                 I0061123        122719    11000   202     5985    60100           20.00 
78046632 02/20/2020  A00200750Maiocco, Vince                 I0061114        012220    35000   357     4410    69700          274.68 
78046633 02/20/2020  A00277751Mendoza, Tina C.               I0061101        020620    11000   202     5710    49999        1,197.10 
78046634 02/20/2020  A00249914Oakland Marriott City Center   I0061099        041520    12653   301     5710    63900          597.00 
78046635 02/20/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0061106        43434352  11000   411     4310    67300           50.81 
78046636 02/20/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061126        01/31/20  12560   223     5830    09565          577.50 
78046637 02/20/2020  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0061124        91439529  11000   205     5641    12042          727.25 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
                                                             I0061125        93836429  11000   205     5641    12042          409.75 
78046638 02/20/2020  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0061112        011920    42350   000     5430    71003          679.80 
78046639 02/20/2020  A00200466Sage Publications              I0061111        389287KI  31000   423     4115    69100        2,180.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           36.57 
78046640 02/20/2020  A00279312Self, Isaac J.                 I0061084        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991            2.07 
78046641 02/20/2020  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0061095        020720    11000   203     5710    61200           35.00 
78046642 02/20/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061104        020620    11000   411     5641    67300           58.49 
78046643 02/20/2020  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0061093        FEB 20    11000   411     3410    67300          460.04 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,330.18 
78046644 02/20/2020  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0061109        MAR 20    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78046645 02/20/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0061082        020120    35827   357     5890    69700        1,044.89 
78046646 02/20/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0061083        02/01/20  35819   357     5890    69700          804.80 
                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          900.00 
78046647 02/20/2020  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0061088        MAR 20    11000   412     3350    59100       48,919.17 
78046648 02/20/2020  A00266450USBank                         I0061127        1551681   43000   000     7120    72100      415,050.01 
78046649 02/20/2020  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0061090        MAR 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 
78046650 02/20/2020  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0061097        020220    39000   312     5710    64991          213.13 
                                                             I0061110        021020    39000   312     5710    64991          274.33 
78046651 02/20/2020  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0061089        MAR 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 
78046652 02/20/2020  A00300143Wootten, Laurie A.             I0061098        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991           21.51 
78046653 02/25/2020  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0061143        MAR 20    11000   412     3350    59100       18,518.06 
78046654 02/25/2020  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0061151        38250132  11000   113     5644    67801          675.18 
78046655 02/25/2020  A00200040American Business Machines     I0061140        498702    12000   303     5641    64300          136.82 
78046656 02/25/2020  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0061182        60239865  11000   431     5870    65100          274.42 
                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 
78046657 02/25/2020  A00315032Bakersfield Decals             I0061178        32516     11000   431     4310    65100           90.00 
78046658 02/25/2020  A00257716Capitol Public Finance Group   I0061150        2020-132  11000   401     5510    67200        4,900.00 
78046659 02/25/2020  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               I0061192        JAN 20    39000   314     5710    64991           13.69 
78046660 02/25/2020  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0061188        020720    12643   223     5710    60103          250.68 
                                                                                       11000   205     5710    12042          336.47 
78046661 02/25/2020  A00200181City of Taft                   I0061145        02.01.20  12560   223     5850    09565           49.00 
78046662 02/25/2020  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0061130        4769      11000   421     5420    67200        6,269.00 
78046663 02/25/2020  A00306852DeWalt Corporation             I0061175        1087719   42350   000     6110    71002           75.00 
78046664 02/25/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0061155        2822161   31000   423     4310    69100           37.71 
78046665 02/25/2020  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0061141        057       12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 
78046666 02/25/2020  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0061131        020620    12551   353     4410    64600           65.52 
                                                             I0061132        02/06/20  12551   353     4410    64600           18.94 
78046667 02/25/2020  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0061173        69825844  32000   422     4410    69400          259.28 
78046668 02/25/2020  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0061160        20711444  32000   422     4410    69400          105.68 
78046669 02/25/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061197        57340210  11000   431     5840    65700           47.27 
78046670 02/25/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0061198        57030207  11000   431     5840    65700          147.50 
78046671 02/25/2020  A00300366Galindo Rodriguez, Pamela      I0061163        121019    12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78046672 02/25/2020  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0061191        020720    12643   223     5710    60103          250.00 
                                                                                       11000   205     5710    12042          316.85 
78046673 02/25/2020  A00310157Gilkerson, Janee S.            I0061129        33443724  11999   000     7412    73900          180.00 
78046674 02/25/2020  A00200629Grainger                       I0061177        94187346  11000   431     4310    65100           38.65 
78046675 02/25/2020  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0061195        020620    12562   223     5710    60103          109.37 
78046676 02/25/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0061147        2255659   11000   209     4311    04012          281.61 
78046677 02/25/2020  A00201549Harper Collins Publishers      I0061158        59946688  31000   423     4110    69100          140.17 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           32.83 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
78046678 02/25/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0061168        73148870  12651   205     4311    12042          338.13 
                                                             I0061169        73291558  11000   205     4311    12042          472.23 
                                                             I0061170        73095974  12651   205     4311    12042          225.42 
                                                             I0061186        72969275  12651   205     4311    12042        2,479.80 
                                                             I0061187        72969276  12651   205     4311    12042           26.97 
                                                             I0061200        72965686  11000   205     4311    12042        2,821.95 
78046679 02/25/2020  A00200688Jennings, Sandra M.            I0061189        020720    12643   223     5710    60103          250.00 
78046680 02/25/2020  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0061179        576555    11000   431     4312    65100          231.78 
78046681 02/25/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0061144        30461     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78046682 02/25/2020  A00296618Matias, Andrew A.              I0061162        121019    12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78046683 02/25/2020  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0061146        25        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78046684 02/25/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061199        021320    11000   431     5830    65700        7,976.05 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,591.82 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,460.77 
78046684 02/25/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0061199        021320    33528   310     5830    69200        1,460.77 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,460.78 
78046685 02/25/2020  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0061159        95384356  32000   422     4410    69400        1,006.87 
78046686 02/25/2020  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0061166        94553009  11000   205     5641    12042          250.24 
                                                             I0061167        94387504  11000   205     5641    12042          461.60 
78046687 02/25/2020  A00273618Redrock Software Corp.         I0061185        991382    12495   319     5710    61900          359.00 
78046688 02/25/2020  A00238748RR Donnelley                   I0061156        55299680  31000   423     4321    69100          670.31 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          278.36 
78046689 02/25/2020  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0061154        I0019940  31000   423     6415    69100        1,249.10 
78046690 02/25/2020  A00275444Seton                          I0061161        93421441  11000   431     4310    65100        2,528.53 
78046691 02/25/2020  A00301683Sierra Montejano, Rosie        I0061164        121019    12000   303     7606    73200           95.00 
78046692 02/25/2020  A00308084Siteimprove, Inc.              I0061176        66229     12582   301     5643    67800        8,531.82 
78046693 02/25/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061149        013020    11000   209     4310    49999           29.02 
78046694 02/25/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0061171        012320    11000   306     4310    49306           26.52 
78046695 02/25/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0061133        913898-0  11000   358     4318    62100          123.06 
                                                                                       11000   358     4318    62100          494.24 
                                                             I0061134        913895-0  11000   302     4318    64500          542.37 
                                                             I0061135        913894-0  11000   113     4310    67801           24.37 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           25.27 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           27.09 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           27.09 
                                                                                       35000   360     4310    67701          117.78 
                                                             I0061136        913892-0  11000   352     4318    69610          433.37 
                                                                                       11000   352     4318    69610           87.08 
                                                                                       11000   352     4318    69610          206.43 
                                                             I0061137        913891-0  11000   354     4318    69600          108.27 
                                                             I0061138        913260-1  12643   223     4318    63100           95.20 
                                                                                       12643   223     4318    63100           22.82 
78046696 02/25/2020  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0061148        34926     12569   353     5510    64600          170.00 
78046697 02/25/2020  A00200406Student Aid Commission         I0061194        2019      12000   000     5110    64600          230.35 
78046698 02/25/2020  A00200407Student Insurance              I0061183        8001      11000   401     5340    67702        1,500.00 
78046699 02/25/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061153        27908842  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           49.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.01 
78046699 02/25/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0061165        27909497  32000   422     4410    69400        4,623.33 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,174.53 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February-20 through 29-February-20 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          248.11 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            4.75 
                                                             I0061174        27909577  32000   422     4410    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          144.08 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           14.09 
78046700 02/25/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061139        013020    12000   303     7604    73200       22,302.28 
78046701 02/25/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0061184        6226      12000   303     7604    73200          782.80 
78046702 02/25/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0061128        422190    11000   113     4310    67801           10.71 
                                                             I0061157        418835    31000   423     4321    69100           16.08 
78046703 02/25/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0061172        3271838   32000   422     4410    69400        3,079.93 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
78046704 02/25/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061152        98471064  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78046705 02/25/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061181        98471093  11000   431     5840    65100           84.59 
78046706 02/25/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0061196        98474053  11000   357     5840    69700          153.90 
78046707 02/25/2020  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0061193        021320    39000   312     5710    64991          399.16 
78046708 02/25/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0061142        80278669  12560   223     4311    09565          495.88 
78046709 02/25/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0061180        01X00362  11000   431     5850    65100          170.38 
78046710 02/26/2020  A00294583Cartwright, Malissa M.         S0048845                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046711 02/26/2020  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0048846                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046712 02/26/2020  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0048847                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046713 02/26/2020  A00307860Gasga, Maria E.                S0048842                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046714 02/26/2020  A00293054Lindsay, Magenta               S0048849                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046715 02/26/2020  A00242661Pena, Katelynn G.              S0048850                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046716 02/26/2020  A00300239Romero, Monica R.              S0048851                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046717 02/26/2020  A00285580Sanchez, Anaruth M.            S0048844                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046718 02/26/2020  A00022228Scott, Susan C.                S0048843                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78046719 02/26/2020  A00203737Waldon, Tona S.                S0048848                  11000           9526                   250.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,834,779.86 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         02/04/2020 A00200750  Maiocco, Vince               P0053804    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $274.68   
                          A00284324  Flowers, Carly M.            P0053805    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $135.92   
               02/05/2020 A00210209  ULINE                        P0053785    01/29/2020 01/29/2020             $137.70   
                          A00253522  Payne, Makayla Hope.         P0053781    01/29/2020 01/29/2020              $41.00   
               02/12/2020 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0053924    02/11/2020 02/11/2020          $39,720.00     
               02/19/2020 A00200406  Student Aid Commission       P0053962    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $230.35   
                          A00205963  Valencia, Leovi Marisol.     P0053957    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $134.00     
                          A00241442  De Avila-Figueroa, Nancy     P0053534    12/20/2019 12/20/2019             $134.00     
               02/20/2020 A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0053624 1  01/10/2020 01/10/2020             $245.18     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,807.65 
AOMEGA         02/03/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0053780    01/28/2020 01/28/2020             $461.60   
               02/05/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0053816    02/03/2020 02/03/2020             $250.23   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053820    02/03/2020 02/03/2020             $199.87     
               02/06/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053833    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $70.88     
                                                                  P0053835    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $226.93     
                                                                  P0053848    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $472.23   
                                                                  P0053849    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $338.13   
                                                                  P0053851    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $26.97   
                                                                  P0053858    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $225.42   
               02/11/2020 A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0053877    02/06/2020 02/06/2020             $325.00     
               02/18/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0053916    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $159.17     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053918    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $479.01     
                                                                  P0053920    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $179.83     
               02/20/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053939    02/12/2020 02/12/2020              $28.96     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053948    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $706.15     
               02/27/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054045    02/27/2020 02/27/2020           $6,685.23     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054022    02/25/2020 02/25/2020              $62.60     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054019    02/24/2020 02/24/2020             $112.10     
               02/28/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054049    02/28/2020 02/28/2020             $723.21     
                                                                  P0054050    02/28/2020 02/28/2020           $1,181.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $12,914.76 
DDURAN         02/03/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053801    01/30/2020 01/30/2020              $70.66     
                                                                  P0053802    01/30/2020 01/30/2020              $21.90     
                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0053800    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $690.00     
                          A00201690  Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.       P0053799    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $695.95     
                          A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0053797    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $625.00   
                          A00249914  Oakland Marriott City Center P0053798    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $744.51   
               02/06/2020 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0053871    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $300.00     
                                                                  P0053838    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $30.00     
                                                                  P0053839    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $30.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0053837    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $30.60    
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053869    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $861.35     
                          A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0053841    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $61.42   
               02/07/2020 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0053873    02/06/2020 02/06/2020           $1,330.00     
               02/10/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053886    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $167.15     
                                                                  P0053894    02/07/2020 02/07/2020              $65.66     
                                                                  P0053875    02/06/2020 02/06/2020             $112.58     
                                                                  P0053876    02/06/2020 02/06/2020              $57.89     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0053836    02/04/2020 02/04/2020           $1,343.98     
               02/12/2020 A00201690  Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.       P0053930    02/12/2020 02/12/2020              $45.20     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053913    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $369.25     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053903    02/10/2020 02/10/2020              $74.67     
               02/20/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053944    02/13/2020 02/13/2020              $45.67     
                          A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0053980    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $1,138.29     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053955    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $160.19     
                                                                  P0053960    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $71.21     
                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0053624    01/10/2020 01/10/2020             $559.58     
                          A00300816  Palomar Community College Di P0053941    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $325.00     
                          A00316506  Sheraton Pasadena Hotel      P0053943    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $481.54     
               02/21/2020 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0053979    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $2,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053910    02/11/2020 02/11/2020           $2,107.53     
                          A00201690  Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.       P0053950 0  02/18/2020 02/18/2020           $1,425.26     
                                                                  P0053950    02/18/2020 02/18/2020           $1,425.26     
               02/25/2020 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0054023    02/25/2020 02/25/2020             $250.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054009    02/21/2020 02/21/2020               $4.28     
                          A00210630  VanRy, Veronica L.           P0053942    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $169.00     
                          A00200025  Academic Senate              P0054005    02/21/2020 02/21/2020             $625.00     
                          A00249914  Oakland Marriott City Center P0054006    02/21/2020 02/21/2020             $597.00     
               02/26/2020 A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0054031    02/26/2020 02/26/2020             $587.18     
                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0054001    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $155.60     
               02/27/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054038    02/27/2020 02/27/2020             $325.38     
               02/28/2020 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0054052    02/28/2020 02/28/2020              $27.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $18,782.48 
DHICKS         02/03/2020 A00200632  Anderson, Sherry L.          P0053718    01/23/2020 01/23/2020             $234.60     
                          A00289687  Hyatt Regency Monterey       P0053714    01/22/2020 01/22/2020             $539.83   
               02/04/2020 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0053400    12/06/2019 12/06/2019          $39,424.91     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053764    01/27/2020 01/27/2020             $617.30   
                                                                  P0053765    01/27/2020 01/27/2020             $542.44   
                                                                  P0053778    01/28/2020 01/28/2020             $221.60   
                                                                  P0053783    01/29/2020 01/29/2020             $726.86   
                                                                  P0053794    01/29/2020 01/29/2020             $108.27   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               02/05/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053850    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $193.04     
               02/06/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0053842    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $10.71   
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053840    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $99.61     
               02/11/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053883    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $324.81     
                                                                  P0053904    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $108.27     
               02/17/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053946    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $506.41     
               02/19/2020 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0053963    02/18/2020 02/18/2020           $3,857.15     
               02/20/2020 A00272252  GL Consulting Services, LLC  P0053959    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $350.00     
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0053985    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $882.99     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053978    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $6,429.64     
               02/24/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0053990    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $804.38     
                          A00266215  Monoprice Inc.               P0054008    02/21/2020 02/21/2020              $94.67     
               02/26/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053945    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $115.22     
                                                                  P0053956    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $533.42     
                                                                  P0053958    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $533.42     
               02/28/2020 A00298910  PistolStar, Inc.             P0054021    02/25/2020 02/25/2020           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $62,259.55 
DRIOS          02/06/2020 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0053874    02/06/2020 02/06/2020           $2,000.00     
               02/12/2020 A00203145  Ramirez, Perla               P0053899    02/10/2020 02/10/2020              $13.46     
               02/17/2020 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0053898    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $640.47     
               02/26/2020 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0054034    02/26/2020 02/26/2020             $983.19     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,637.12 
GDUNHAM        02/28/2020 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0054025    02/26/2020 02/26/2020              $54.95     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $54.95 
HCASH          02/03/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053803    01/17/2020 01/17/2020             $916.93     
                          A00230756  Morales, Rebekah Jean.       P0053823    01/27/2020 01/27/2020             $134.55     
               02/06/2020 A00203989  Tipton Cash, Heather Marie.  P0053826    02/04/2020 02/10/2020              $80.00     
               02/20/2020 A00031249  Avina, Nicole E.             P0053994    02/10/2020 02/10/2020              $71.77     
               02/25/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054017    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $434.36     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,637.61 
JEDMAISTON     02/04/2020 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0053768    01/28/2020 01/28/2020             $200.00   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0053787    01/29/2020 01/29/2020              $79.93     
               02/18/2020 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0053967    02/18/2020 02/18/2020           $5,700.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053966    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $21.80     
               02/19/2020 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0053986    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $4,345.00     
               02/20/2020 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0053964    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $34.50     
               02/28/2020 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0054048    02/28/2020 02/28/2020           $3,030.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0054051    02/28/2020 02/28/2020              $34.50     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,445.73 
JGARRETT       02/04/2020 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0053740    01/24/2020 01/24/2020             $227.00   
               02/18/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0053868    02/05/2020 02/05/2020              $26.52   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053825    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $54.54     
               02/20/2020 A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0054000    02/20/2020 02/20/2020           $1,383.75     
               02/27/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054040    02/27/2020 02/27/2020              $47.47     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,739.28 
JMADDING       02/04/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0053812    01/31/2020 01/31/2020          $10,993.97   
                          A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0053830    02/04/2020 02/04/2020           $4,900.00   
                          A00308756  Montgomery Hardware Co.      P0053824    02/03/2020 02/03/2020           $5,220.38     
               02/06/2020 A00306852  DeWalt Corporation           P0053865    02/05/2020 02/05/2020              $75.00   
               02/12/2020 A00266450  USBank                       P0053906    02/11/2020 02/11/2020         $415,050.01   
               02/20/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053995    02/20/2020 02/20/2020          $78,322.00     
                          A00200272  Total Compensation Systems I P0053971    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $2,970.00     
               02/21/2020 A00282661  Madding, Justin              P0054004    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $480.65     
               02/24/2020 A00200052  AP Architects                P0053993    02/20/2020 02/20/2020          $17,127.08     
               02/25/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0053954    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $22.62     
                          A00308052  Treece, Richard James.       P0054002    02/20/2020 02/20/2020              $48.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $535,209.71 
JROTHGEB       02/06/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053855    02/05/2020 02/05/2020              $87.18   
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0053829    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $109.37   
               02/07/2020 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0053872    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $379.28     
               02/10/2020 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0053880    02/06/2020 02/06/2020              $19.45   
               02/12/2020 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0053901    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $119.19     
               02/20/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0053961    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $64.32     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053952    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $87.18     
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0053953    02/18/2020 02/18/2020              $19.45     
               02/24/2020 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0053772    01/28/2020 01/28/2020              $68.00     
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0053997    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $410.58     
               02/25/2020 A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0054007    02/21/2020 02/21/2020             $240.00     
                          A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0053900    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $684.26     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0054016    02/24/2020 02/24/2020              $44.16     
               02/26/2020 A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0053897    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $128.70     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,461.12 
KALLIKAS       02/11/2020 A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0053922    02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $65.00     
               02/18/2020 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0053938    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $481.55     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053947    02/13/2020 02/13/2020             $464.99     
               02/26/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054024    02/25/2020 02/25/2020              $28.95     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,040.49 
KEHELMS        02/03/2020 A00200518  Pearson Education            P0053770    01/28/2020 01/28/2020          $14,641.29   
                          A00238004  Paymetric, Inc.              P0053796    01/29/2020 01/29/2020           $1,500.00   
               02/05/2020 A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0053827    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $37.71   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0053834    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $16.08   
                          A00200466  Sage Publications            P0053810    01/31/2020 01/31/2020           $2,216.57   
                          A00201549  Harper Collins Publishers    P0053828    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $173.00   
                          A00238748  RR Donnelley                 P0053832    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $948.67   
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0053811    01/31/2020 01/31/2020          $26,549.08   
               02/13/2020 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0053908    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $988.87     
                          A00258702  Martinson, Larry             P0053907    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $921.00     
                                                                  P0053909    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $640.00     
                          A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0053905    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $302.62     
                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0053831    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $466.60     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0053923    02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $42.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0053925    02/11/2020 02/11/2020          $17,914.00     
                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0053926    02/11/2020 02/11/2020           $1,400.00     
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0053914    02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $24.64     
                          A00312920  Vital Source                 P0053915    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $752.48     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0053927    02/11/2020 02/11/2020           $1,180.40     
               02/28/2020 A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0054018    02/24/2020 02/24/2020              $18.58     
                          A00293937  Woodbine House, Inc.         P0054015    02/24/2020 02/24/2020             $439.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $71,172.59 
KHELMS         02/03/2020 A00200240  Dept.  of Social Services    P0053750    01/24/2020 01/24/2020           $1,694.00   
               02/17/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053895    02/10/2020 02/10/2020             $127.84     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0053896    02/10/2020 02/10/2020              $62.96     
               02/26/2020 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0053992    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $125.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,010.30 
MBLANCO        02/04/2020 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0053808    01/30/2020 01/30/2020           $1,000.00     
               02/05/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0053814    01/31/2020 01/31/2020          $22,730.87     
                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0053806    01/30/2020 01/30/2020           $1,893.00     
               02/06/2020 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0053813    01/31/2020 01/31/2020             $600.00     
                          A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0053807    01/30/2020 01/30/2020             $336.00     
                          A00200442  Thompson, Tony M.            P0053862    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $281.25     
                          A00210833  Doubletree Hotel Ontario Air P0053861    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $679.44   
                          A00283035  CCLC                         P0053860    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $450.00   
               02/07/2020 A00308084  Siteimprove, Inc.            P0053864    02/05/2020 02/05/2020           $8,531.82   
               02/11/2020 A00200407  Student Insurance            P0053882    02/06/2020 02/06/2020           $1,500.00   
                          A00200025  Academic Senate              P0053893    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $625.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0053863    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $380.23     
                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0053887    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $338.20     
                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0053888    02/07/2020 02/07/2020              $18.94   
                                                                  P0053889    02/07/2020 02/07/2020              $65.52   
                          A00249914  Oakland Marriott City Center P0053891    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $597.00   
                          A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0053890    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $413.90     
                          A00296618  Matias, Andrew Anthony.      P0053844    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $85.00   
                          A00300366  Galindo Rodriguez, Pamela    P0053845    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $85.00   
                          A00301683  Sierra Montejano, Rosie      P0053847    02/04/2020 02/04/2020              $85.00   
               02/12/2020 A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0053931    02/12/2020 02/12/2020          $81,390.00     
               02/18/2020 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0053932    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $150.70      
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0053935    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $358.98     
                          A00211659  Flachmann, Christopher M.    P0053968    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $936.98     
               02/26/2020 A00200108  Broadcast Music, Inc.        P0053970    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $884.35     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0053965    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $238.64     
               02/27/2020 A00025485  Alfaro, Antonio Gonzales.    P0054042    02/27/2020 02/27/2020             $266.32     
                          A00200135  CAPED                        P0054046    02/27/2020 02/27/2020              $60.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $124,982.14 
MTOFTE         02/26/2020 A00288885  SenSource Inc.               P0054032    02/26/2020 02/26/2020             $480.00     
                          A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0054014    02/24/2020 02/24/2020           $4,502.56     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,982.56 
MWHITE         02/03/2020 A00200629  Grainger                     P0053815    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $38.65   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053640    01/14/2020 01/14/2020           $2,444.00     
               02/06/2020 A00200715  Kern Electric Distributors   P0053846    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $137.34     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0053856    02/05/2020 02/05/2020           $3,550.44     
                          A00295928  Mike's Fencing, Inc.         P0053859    02/05/2020 02/05/2020           $3,490.00     
               02/07/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0053878    02/06/2020 02/06/2020             $206.99     
                          A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0053870    02/05/2020 02/05/2020           $1,186.61     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0053879    02/06/2020 02/06/2020             $386.43     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0053866    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $330.20     
               02/11/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0053867    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $756.12     
               02/13/2020 A00316497  Terry Bedford Concrete Const P0053929    02/12/2020 02/12/2020           $5,840.00     
               02/18/2020 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0053776    01/28/2020 01/28/2020           $3,557.74     
               02/19/2020 A00108728  Issue Trak, Inc              P0053940    02/13/2020 02/13/2020           $2,950.00     
                          A00269611  A-C Electric Company         P0053919    02/11/2020 02/11/2020           $8,377.00     
               02/26/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0053984    02/19/2020 02/19/2020              $62.20     
                                                                  P0054010    02/21/2020 02/21/2020              $64.35     
                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0053949    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $678.00     
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0053972    02/19/2020 02/19/2020              $39.97     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0053951    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $163.55     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               02/27/2020 A00202266  Gomez, Sergio                P0054039    02/27/2020 02/27/2020              $15.00     
                          A00265114  Aguirre, Manuel Ivan.        P0054041    02/27/2020 02/27/2020              $15.00     
               02/28/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0054035    02/27/2020 02/27/2020             $152.16     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0054037    02/27/2020 02/27/2020              $21.24     
                          A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0054036    02/27/2020 02/27/2020             $119.68     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,582.67 
NFIGUEROA      02/05/2020 A00310157  Gilkerson, Janee S.          P0053362    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $180.00   
               02/10/2020 A00307134  BankMobile Technologies Inc. P0053881    02/06/2020 02/06/2020             $168.54     
               02/19/2020 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0053969    02/18/2020 02/18/2020             $230.00     
                          A00095940  Raber, Tabitha L.            P0053988    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $247.19     
                          A00281453  Richards, Brianna Daniell.   P0053977    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $627.00     
                          A00281579  Ross, Madelyn P.             P0053973    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $1,485.00     
                          A00288079  Segura, Julieta              P0053974    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $627.00     
                                                                  P0053975    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $2,086.00     
                          A00288712  Ahmad, Fatima                P0053982    02/19/2020 02/19/2020           $1,480.00     
                          A00291238  Osorio, Alexis               P0053981    02/19/2020 02/19/2020              $25.00     
                          A00291534  Garcia, Elsy Marisol.        P0053983    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $410.00     
                          A00295069  Lindley, Kimberly Michelle.  P0053987    02/19/2020 02/19/2020              $65.00     
                          A00299910  Tarango, Erin Elizabeth.     P0053976    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $230.00     
               02/28/2020 A00289612  Burke, Brandon Anthony.      P0054053    02/28/2020 02/28/2020             $130.00     
                          A00303343  Hinkle, Stephen              P0054054    02/28/2020 02/28/2020              $27.16     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,017.89 
RWELBORN       02/04/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053758    01/27/2020 01/27/2020              $59.40   
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0053756    01/27/2020 01/27/2020             $925.00   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0053757    01/27/2020 01/27/2020           $5,410.00   
                                                                  P0053779    01/28/2020 01/28/2020           $1,200.00   
                                                                  P0053809    01/31/2020 01/31/2020         $431,817.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $439,411.40 
SCRISS         02/13/2020 A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0053933    02/12/2020 02/12/2020           $1,000.00     
                          A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0053934    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $310.05   
               02/20/2020 A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0053996    02/20/2020 02/20/2020          $10,000.00     
               02/26/2020 A00222771  Academic Senate for Communit P0054020    02/25/2020 02/25/2020           $1,000.00     
               02/28/2020 A00200290  Elumen                       P0054047    02/28/2020 02/29/2020          $13,772.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,082.05 
SREYES         02/11/2020 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0053885    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $136.82   
                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0053892    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $600.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053884    02/07/2020 02/07/2020             $782.79   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2020 through 29-February-2020 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,519.61 
TROMANDIA      02/11/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053912    02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $45.01     
               02/12/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053911 0  02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $73.96     
                                                                  P0053911    02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $73.96     
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0052173    07/29/2019 07/30/2019              $50.00     
               02/18/2020 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0053937    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $359.00   
               02/20/2020 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0053936    02/12/2020 02/12/2020             $920.99     
               02/26/2020 A00273618  Redrock Software Corp.       P0053999    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $359.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,807.96 
TROWDEN        02/03/2020 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0053745    01/24/2020 01/24/2020             $175.00   
                          A00313951  Kizziar, Marcia              P0053821    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $20.00   
                          A00315416  Maciel, Andrea               P0053822    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $20.00   
               02/04/2020 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0053818    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $29.00   
                          A00315810  Barber & Gonzales LLC        P0053771    01/14/2020 01/14/2020           $2,840.35   
               02/05/2020 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0053819    02/03/2020 02/03/2020             $160.00   
                          A00312575  CUPA-HR                      P0053817    02/03/2020 02/03/2020              $95.00   
               02/12/2020 A00201565  Chabot-Las Positas Comm.  ColP0053843    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $625.00   
                          A00284634  Abbott, Amar Isa.            P0053857    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $450.00     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0053852    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $252.51   
                                                                  P0053853    02/04/2020 02/04/2020             $435.00     
                          A00302516  Haver, Bryan A.              P0053854    02/05/2020 02/05/2020             $468.00     
               02/20/2020 A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0053917    02/11/2020 02/11/2020             $500.00     
                          A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0053921    02/11/2020 02/11/2020           $1,369.36     
               02/21/2020 A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0054011    02/21/2020 02/21/2020             $195.00     
               02/24/2020 A00316615  Sheraton Kona Resort & Spa   P0054012    02/21/2020 02/21/2020             $989.11     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0054003    02/20/2020 02/20/2020             $398.00     
               02/26/2020 A00316586  Smith, Ryan                  P0054013    02/24/2020 02/24/2020             $935.40     
               02/28/2020 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0053991    02/19/2020 02/19/2020             $493.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,449.73 
WBELCHER       02/27/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0053911 1  02/11/2020 02/11/2020              $73.96     
                          A00201690  Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly R.       P0053950 1  02/18/2020 02/18/2020           $1,425.26     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER                $.00 



          Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

March 11, 2020 
 

Agenda Item 12. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
1.  2019-20 Extra Duty-Health Pathways 

Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date 
a. Richards, Kristi Health Pathways 3 $72.93 2/13/20 

 
 
2.  2019-20 Extra Duty-Course Alignment 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Assignment 

 
 

Step 

 
Stipend 
Amount 

 
No. of 

Payments 
Effective  

Date 
a. Altenhofel, Jennifer  Course Alignment 3 $3,500.00 1 3/12/20-6/30/20 
b. Bogle, Darcy  Course Alignment 3 $3,500.00 1 3/12/20-6/30/20 
c. Flowers, Carly   Course Alignment 3 $3,500.00 1 3/12/20-6/30/20 

 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

March 11, 2020 
 

Agenda Item 12.    

 
 

B. Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Student Services       

a. Anderson, Amber Admissions and Records Consultant  Temporary -- $100/hour* A/N 1/15/20 

b. Carty, Ramona Extra Duty-Distance Education 
Instructional Aide Temporary  17A $19.27/hour A/N** 2/25/20 

c. Dumbrigue, Joanne Outreach Coordinator/Advisor 100% 23E $27.17/hour 12 mo. 3/16/20 

d. Owens, Stephanie Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $14.33/hour A/N 3/12/20 

↓ Ruiz, Maria Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $14.33/hour A/N 3/12/20 

↓ Salomon, Anaid Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $14.33/hour A/N 3/12/20 

↓ Simonek, Sheri Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $14.33/hour A/N 3/12/20 

↓ Torres, Marisol Associate Teacher Substitute 5A $14.33/hour A/N 3/4/20 

e. Tipton Cash, Heather Distance Education Instructional Aide 100% 17B $20.23/hour 12 mo. 2/26/20 

f. White, Jessica TIL Intake Coordinator 100% 20D $24.02/hour 12 mo. 3/12/20 

*Up to 100 hours 
**Up to 10 hours/week 
 

C. Resignations/Retirements 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Garner, Andrea Assistant Softball Coach/ Driver -- -- -- -- 2/25/20 
b. Gutierrez, Pilar Children's Center Assistant Teacher -- -- -- -- 4/14/20 
c. Hopkins, Caleb Evening Custodian -- -- -- -- 2/24/20 
d. Kuhnke, Heidi Evening Custodian -- -- -- -- 2/24/20 
e. White, Jessica Testing Technician -- -- -- -- 3/12/20 

 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 20,536,300 20,536,300 13,757,553 0 6,778,747
8800 Local Revenues 8,044,411 8,090,667 6,671,507 0 1,419,160

28,580,711 28,626,967 20,429,060 0 8,197,907Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020
FOR THE MONTH ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2020



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,789,915 9,539,299 5,760,443 0 3,778,857
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Salaries 5,633,812 5,869,374 3,579,305 0 2,290,069
3000 Employee Benefits 7,513,782 7,517,139 4,368,420 160,886 2,987,833
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,456 492,315 228,248 83,932 180,135
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,417,483 4,481,334 2,080,952 691,053 1,709,329
6000 Capital Outlay 209,208 227,506 116,491 43,593 67,423
7000 Other Outgo 128,055 101,000 34,701 39,720 26,579
7200 Transfers 399,000 399,000 307,460 17,579 73,961

28,580,711 28,626,967 16,476,019 1,036,763 11,114,184

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2019-20
For the Month Ending February 29, 2020

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78045833 02/01/2020 AARP Health Care Options 19-20 Retiree Supp RX Plan 19,694.04
78045837 02/01/2020 AP Architects AP Architects - Student Center Work 25,052.25
78045881 02/01/2020 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 11,077.23
78045918 02/06/2020 Pearson Education Rental Textbooks 14,641.29
78045918 02/06/2020 Pearson Education Textbooks-Multiple Invoices 26,549.08
78045930 02/06/2020 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account 1st Cal Grant disbursement Spring 2020 estimated 431,817.00
78046111 02/13/2020 American Express AMEX - January Charges 10,993.97
78046141 02/13/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 16,341.35
78046159 02/13/2020 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2019-20 Adult Education Block Grant - Passthrough 69,386.00
78046159 02/13/2020 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2019-20 Adult Education Block Grant - Passthrough 69,387.00
78046160 02/13/2020 Westec WESTEC - 19-20 Open PO for 300 FTES 89,643.75
78046629 02/20/2020 John  Karwoski J. Karwoski - Inspection Svcs January to June 2020 10,920.00
78046647 02/20/2020 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 48,919.17
78046648 02/20/2020 USBank US Bank - WKCCD 2015 COP's Debt Service Payment 415,050.01
78046653 02/25/2020 AARP Health Care Options 19-20 Retiree Supp RX Plan 18,518.06
78046684 02/25/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 15,950.19
78046700 02/25/2020 Taft College Bookstore EOPS Spring 2020 Book Service 22,302.28

1,316,242.67

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of February 2020



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 29, 2020

February 29, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 169,419.42

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.66

Total Checking/Savings 169,563.08

Total Current Assets 169,563.08

TOTAL ASSETS 169,563.08

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 23,152.33

ASO General - Interest 61.45

ASO General - Bank Charges -218.33

ASO General - Operating 76,763.34

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 167.40

Best Buddies 4,402.26

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 673.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 4,847.86

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,346.77

Total D.H. GENERAL 8,867.63

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,819.11

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 770.81

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 4,183.40

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,291.26

Softball Fund 358.75

Spectrum 1,482.45

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet

 As of February 29, 2020

February 29, 2020

STEM 3,558.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 10,878.20

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 2,977.57

Women's Basketball Club 26.12

Total Restricted Funds 169,563.08

Total Equity 169,563.08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 169,563.08

 Page 2 of 2



























































Travel Period: 2/1/20-2/29/20

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 

Allikas, Krystal 
Cal Fresh Outreach Higher Ed Summit 2020/CFO Contract 
and Partnerships Costa Mesa, CA 2/5/2020 2/5/2020 230.12$     

Aycock, Bette CDHEA Conference San Jose, CA 2/7/2020 2/9/2020 250.00$     
Champion, Diana CDHEA Conference San Jose, CA 2/7/2020 2/9/2020 585.56$     
Dodson, John Zero Project Conference 2020 Vienna, Austria 2/18/2020 2/20/2020 3,641.48$  
Gardener, Gina CDHEA Conference San Jose, CA 2/7/2020 2/9/2020 585.56$     
Hershkovits, Eric Calif. Dental Hygiene Educators's Conference San Jose, CA 2/7/2020 2/9/2020 585.56$     
Jennings, Sandra Calif. Dental Hygiene Educators's Conference San Jose, CA 2/7/2020 2/9/2020 250.00$     
Markovits, Aaron Zero Project Conference 2020 Vienna Austria 2/18/2020 2/22/2020 3,641.48$  
Dodson, John  Zero Project Conference 2020 Vienna, Austria 2/18/2020 2/20/2020 3,641.48$  
Teeters, Anna CADHEA Conference San Jose, CA 2/5/2020 2/7/2020 250.00$     
Chaidez, Joe'll CAP Conference Sacramento, CA 2/27/2020 4/29/2020 704.44$     
Furman, Tori Calif. Placement Association Conf Garden Grove, CA 2/26/2020 2/28/2020 924.00$     
del Rosario, Heather ACCCA Conference Riverside, CA 2/26/2020 2/28/2020 1,089.36$  
Bandy, Kanoe NCADA Mid-Winter Meetings San Marcos, FL 2/23/2020 2/27/2020 2,220.00$  
Gonzalez, Lourdes TRIOS SSS Cultural Fieldtrip Los Angeles, CA 2/28/2020 2/28/2020 860.00$     
Brown, Jill TRIOS SSS Cultural Fieldtrip Los Angeles, CA 2/28/2020 2/28/2020 860.00$     
Entriki, Sara TRIOS SSS Cultural Fieldtrip Los Angeles, CA 2/28/2020 2/28/2020 860.00$     
Hollenhorst, Amble California Acceleration Project Sacramento, CA 2/27/2020 2/29/2020 794.45$     
Chaidez, Joe'll SLO Symposium 2020 Monterey, CA 2/7/2020 2/8/2020 644.06$     
Martinex, Windy CCCCO Sponsored Implicit Bias Training Kern County 2/9/2020 2/10/2020
Mendenhall, Janis Fundamentals….Student Dis. Law Claremont, CA 2/27/2020 2/28/2020 719.50$     
Eveland, Sharyn ACCJC Team Training Los Angeles, CA 2/3/2020 2/4/2020 -$           
Minor, Leslie Participate in Accreditation Training Los Angeles, CA 2/4/2020 2/5/2020 -$           
Minor, Leslie Accreditation External Peer Team Ukiah, CA 2/23/2020 2/27/2020 -$           
Grimes, Jessica Central Regional Motherlode Meeting Leemore, CA 2/6/2020 2/6/2020 109.37$     
Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly Service Access and Equity Workgroup Sacramento, CA 2/18/2020 2/19/2020 -$           
Mendoza, Tina PRT - Final Visit - Cuyamaca College El Cajon, CA 2/12/2020 2/14/2020 -$           
Mendoza, Tina SLO Training Monterey, CA 2/6/2020 2/8/2020 1,167.12$  
Cutrona, Myisha Las Vegas Mayor's Cup Las Vegas, NV 2/22/2020 2/23/2020 -$           
Bandy, Kanoe Volleyball Tournament for Recruiting Las Vegas, NV 2/14/2020 2/17/2020 2,225.00$  

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT



Travel Period: 2/1/20-2/29/20

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Treece, Richard Fusion Training - CCCCO Men 5YCOP/FPP Livermore, CA 2/28/2020 2/28/2020 48.00$       
Grimes, Jessica Association  of California Community College Admin Riverside, CA 2/25/2020 2/28/2020 410.58$     


	1. March 11 2020 Regular Meeting Agenda
	9.B. CIL Dedication Cothrun
	9.C. BSK Solar Project
	9.D. 2nd Read BP Review 2015 2305 2310 2320 2350 2355 2360 2365 6620
	9.E. 1st Read BP Review 3100 3200 3280 3600 3710 3720 7135
	10.A. Distance Learning
	10.B. Course Revisions
	10.C. Program Revision
	10.D. TIL Fee
	10.E. Residence Hall Dorm Fees
	10.F. Notice of Release
	10.G. Futuris OPEB
	10.H. Degree Works
	10.I. Total Compensation
	10.J. Barber Gonzalez IBB
	10.K. Declaration of Surplus Property
	10.L.1. Check Register Report - February
	10.L.2. Purchase Order Report - February
	12.A. Academic 03.11.20
	12.B-C. Classified 03.11.2020
	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - February
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. SO Report - February
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Feb '20
	2019-20 Travel Requests


